
 
 
 
 
 
 

Board of Trustees 
Meeting 

 
July 11, 2016 

 

1



 
 

July 8, 2016 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SAN JACINTO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
 

The Board of Trustees of the San Jacinto College Community District will meet at 5:15 p.m., 
Monday, July 11, 2016, in Room 201 of the Thomas S. Sewell District Administration 
Building, 4624 Fairmont Parkway, Pasadena, Texas.  

 
BOARD WORKSHOP 

AGENDA 
 

I. Call the Meeting to Order 
 

II. Roll Call of Board Members 
 
III. Adjournment to closed or executive session pursuant to Texas Government Code 

Section 551.072, 551.074, & 551.076 of the Texas Open Meetings Act, for the 
following purposes: 

 
a. For the purpose of discussing the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real 

property. 
b. For the purpose of considering the appointment, employment, evaluation, 

reassignment, duties, discipline or dismissal of a public officer or employee or to 
hear complaints or charges against a public officer or employee. 

c. To consider the deployment, or specific occasions for implementation, of security 
personnel or devices.  
 

IV. Reconvene in Open Meeting 
 

V. Review of 2015 Junior College Assessment Report  
 
VI. Update on Budget Preparation and Upcoming Legislative Session  
 
VII. Complete Conflict of Interest Forms  

 
VIII. General Discussion of Meeting Items 

 
IX. Review Calendar 

 
X. Adjournment 

 
Additional Closed Session Authority 

If, during the course of the meeting covered by this Notice, the Board should 
determine that a closed or executive meeting or session of the Board should be held 
or is required in relation to any items included in this Notice, then such closed or 
executive meeting or session as authorized by Section 551.001 et seq. of the Texas 
Government Code (the Open Meetings Act) will be held by the Board at that date, 
hour and place given in this Notice or as soon after the commencement of the 
meeting covered by the Notice as the Board may conveniently meet in such closed 
or executive meeting or session concerning any and all subjects and for any and all 

2



purposes permitted by Sections 551.071, inclusive, of the Open Meetings Act, 
including, but not limited to: 

 
Section 551.071 – For the purpose of a private consultation with the Board’s 
attorney on any or all subjects or matters authorized by law. 
 
Section 551.072 – For the purpose of discussing the purchase, exchange, lease or 
value of real property. 
 
Section 551.073 – For the purpose of considering a negotiated contract for a 
prospective gift or donation. 
 
Section 551.074 – For the purpose of considering the appointment, employment, 
evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline or dismissal of a public officer or 
employee or to hear complaints or charges against a public officer or employee. 
 
Section 551.076 – To consider the deployment, or specific occasions for 
implementation, of security personnel or devices.  
 
Section 551.084 – For the purpose of excluding a witness or witnesses from a 
hearing during examination of another witness. 
 
Section 551.087– To discuss or deliberate regarding commercial or financial 
information that the Board has received from a business prospect that the Board 
seeks or may seek to have locate, stay, or expand in or near the territory of the 
College and with which the Board is conducting economic development 
negotiations or to deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to such 
business prospect.  
 
Should any final action, final decision, or final vote be required in the opinion of the 
Board with regard to any matter considered in such closed or executive meeting or 
session, then such final action, final decision, or final vote shall be at either: 
 
A. The open meeting covered by this Notice upon the reconvening of the public 

meeting, or 
 

B. At a subsequent public meeting of the Board upon notice thereof, as the Board 
shall determine. 

 
Certification as to Posting or Giving of Notice 
 

On this day, July 8, 2016, this notice was posted on a bulletin board located at a place 
convenient to the public in the central administrative office of the San Jacinto 
Community College District, 4624 Fairmont Parkway, Pasadena, Texas, the College’s 
website, and is readily accessible to the public upon request.  

 
 
_____________________________________________ 
Brenda Hellyer, Ed.D. 

3



  
July 8, 2016 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SAN JACINTO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
 

The Board of Trustees of the San Jacinto College Community District will meet at 7:00 p.m. 
on Monday, July 11, 2016, in Room 104 of the Thomas S. Sewell District Administration 
Building, 4624 Fairmont Parkway, Pasadena, Texas. 

 
BOARD MEETING 

AGENDA 
 

I. Call the Meeting to Order 
 

II. Roll Call of Board Members  
 

III. Invocation and Pledge to the Flags  
 
IV. Special Announcements, Recognitions, Introductions, and Presentations 

 
Recognition of the San Jacinto College Gators for   Allatia Harris  

       Second Place Finish at 2016 National Junior College  
Athletic Association World Series  

 
V. Student Success Presentations 

 
THECB Almanac Update      George González  
        

VI. Communications to the Board of Trustees  
 

VII. Hearing of Such Citizens or Groups of Citizens Desiring to be Heard Before the 
Board 

 
VIII. Informative Reports to the Board 

A. San Jacinto College Financial Statement  
B. San Jacinto College Foundation Financial Statement 
C. Capital Improvement Program  
D. San Jacinto College Building Committee Minutes 
 

ACTION ITEMS  
 

IX. Consideration of Approval of Amendment to the 2015-2016 Budget for 
Restricted Revenue and Expenses Relating to Federal and State Grants 
 

X. Consideration of Policy IV-C-16: Extra Service Agreements – Second Reading 
 

PURCHASING REQUESTS 
 

XI. Consideration of Purchasing Requests  
 
 

 4



CONSENT AGENDA 
 

XII. Consent Agenda 

(Any item placed on the consent agenda shall be removed and taken up as a separate 
matter, if so requested by any member of the Board, otherwise all items will be voted 
on with one (1) motion.) 
A. Approval of the Minutes for the June 6, 2016 Board Workshop and Regular 

Board Meeting  
B. Approval of the Budget Transfers 
C. Approval of Personnel Recommendations   
D. Approval of the Affiliation Agreements 
E. Approval of the Next Regularly Scheduled Meeting  

 
XIII. Items for Discussion/Possible Action  

(Items removed from the Consent Agenda, will be considered at this time) 
 

XIV. Adjournment 
 

 Closed Session Authority 
If, during the course of the meeting covered by this Notice, the Board should 
determine that a closed or executive meeting or session of the Board should be held 
or is required in relation to any items included in this Notice, then such closed or 
executive meeting or session as authorized by Section 551.001 et seq. of the Texas 
Government Code (the Open Meetings Act) will be held by the Board at that date, 
hour and place given in this Notice or as soon after the commencement of the 
meeting covered by the Notice as the Board may conveniently meet in such closed 
or executive meeting or session concerning any and all subjects and for any and all 
purposes permitted by Sections 551.071, inclusive, of the Open Meetings Act, 
including, but not limited to: 

 
Section 551.071 – For the purpose of a private consultation with the Board’s 
attorney on any or all subjects or matters authorized by law. 
 
Section 551.072 – For the purpose of discussing the purchase, exchange, lease or 
value of real property. 
 
Section 551.073 – For the purpose of considering a negotiated contract for a 
prospective gift or donation. 
 
Section 551.074 – For the purpose of considering the appointment, employment, 
evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline or dismissal of a public officer or 
employee or to hear complaints or charges against a public officer or employee. 
 
Section 551.076 – To consider the deployment, or specific occasions for 
implementation, of security personnel or devices.  
 
Section 551.084 – For the purpose of excluding a witness or witnesses from a 
hearing during examination of another witness. 
 
Section 551.087– To discuss or deliberate regarding commercial or financial 
information that the Board has received from a business prospect that the Board 
seeks or may seek to have locate, stay, or expand in or near the territory of the 
College and with which the Board is conducting economic development 

5



negotiations or to deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to such 
business prospect.  
 
Should any final action, final decision, or final vote be required in the opinion of the 
Board with regard to any matter considered in such closed or executive meeting or 
session, then such final action, final decision, or final vote shall be at either: 
 
A. The open meeting covered by this Notice upon the reconvening of the public 

meeting, or 
 

B. At a subsequent public meeting of the Board upon notice thereof, as the Board 
shall determine. 

 
Certification as to Posting or Giving of Notice 
On this day, July 8, 2016, this notice was posted on a bulletin board located at a place 
convenient to the public in the central administrative office of the San Jacinto Community 
College District, 4624 Fairmont Parkway, Pasadena, Texas, the College’s website, and is 
readily accessible to the public upon request.  
 
 
____________________________________________  
Brenda Hellyer, Ed.D. 

6



1 7



2 8



3 9



4 10



5 11



6 12



7 13



8 14



9 15



10 16



11 17



12 18



13 19



14 20



15 21



16 22



17 23



18 24



19 25



20 26



21 27



22 28



23 29



24 30



25 31



26 32



27 33



28 34



29 35



30 36



31 37



32 38



33 39



34 40



35 41



36 42



37 43



38 44



39 45



40 46



41 47



42 48



ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
General Fund 1,265,571$    
Other Funds -                     

Total Checking/Savings 1,265,571      

Accounts Receivable
Interest Income Receivable
Other Receivable
Pledges Receivable 254,200         
Special Events Receivables 69,535           

Total Accounts Receivable 323,735         

Other Current Assets

Short Term Investments
CDARS Texas Citizen Bank 686,423         
The Dreyfus Family of Funds 988,439         
Franklin Templeton Investments 2,465,368      
Santander Bank  Accrued Earning 502                
Santander Bank, NA 138,052         
Vanguard 26,289           
Voya Investment Management 1,212,235      
Crocket National Bank 248,199         
Capital Bank  CD 201,834         
Prosperity Bank 201,179         

Total SJC Short Term Investments 6,168,520      

Total Current Assets 7,757,826      

Other Assets
Bank of America Bonds 2,998,863      

Total Other Assets 2,998,863      

TOTAL ASSETS 10,756,690$  

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Event Payable 635                
Grants Payable 147,184         
Programs Payable 33,164           
Endowments Payable 54,581           
Scholarship Payables 91,457           
Student Success Payables 33,595           

Total Accounts Payable 360,617         

Total Current Liabilities 360,617         

Total Liabilities 360,617         

Equity
Net Assets 9,490,833      
Net Income 905,240         

Total Equity 10,396,073    

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 10,756,690$  

San Jacinto College Foundation

Statement of Financial Position

As of May 31, 2016

49



2016 2015 Change

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Contributions

Grant Contributions 111,500$         160,231$     (48,731)$      

Permanently Restricted 225,035 181,121 43,914

Program Sponsorship 681,002 73,165 607,837

Unrestricted Foundation 6,975 0 6,975

Temporarily Restricted 104,232 692,668 (588,436)

Total Contributions 1,128,745 1,107,184 21,561

Other Income

Special Events 431,139 158,267 272,873

Investment Incomes 288,639 268,283 20,357

Realized Gain / (Loss) (51,663) 0 (51,663)

Unrealized Gain / (Loss) 156,609 (122,285) 278,893

Total Other Income 824,724 304,265 520,460

Total Income 1,953,469 1,411,449 542,020

Expense

Programs

Scholarships Awarded 256,712 301,190 44,478

Grants Awarded 169,302 130,867 (38,435)

Programs Sponsored 389,882 16,230 (373,653)

Student Success Initiatives 35,277 122,832 87,555

Total Programs 851,173 571,118 280,055

Supporting Services

Management and General 11,437 31,697 20,260

Fundraising 181,047 127,519 (53,528)

Sponsorship Expense 4,572 8,300 3,728

Total Supporting Services 197,056 167,516 280,055

Total Expense 1,048,229 738,634 309,595

Net Ordinary Income 905,240 672,815 232,425

Other Income / Expenses -                       -                  -                  

Net Other Income 905,240$         672,815$     232,425$     

San Jacinto College Foundation

Statement of Activities

For the Period Ending May 31, 2016

50



Contributions 

Donors Amount Fund

Corporations 23,763             Energy Venture, Gala, I-Cut Cosmetology, North Baseball Program

Foundations 8,200               Energy Venture, Gala

Individuals 27,260             Foundation Memorial Fund, Gala, Jennifer Puryear Scholarship

Total Donation $59,223

Employee Contributions

Various 8,770               Barbara Trncak Memorial, Gala, Jennifer Puryear Scholarship,

John B. "Jack" Niday Memorial, North Baseball Program

Total Employee Contributions $8,770

Total Contributions $67,993

May 1, 2016 - May 31, 2016

51



Project
 Base       

Budget 

 Budget 

Adjustments 

 Current 

Budget 

 Executed 

Change 

Orders 

 Encumbered 

Funds 

 FY13-15 

Expenditures  

 FY16 

Expenditures 

 Total 

Expenditures 

 Moved to 

Construction in 

Process 

 Remaining 

Balance 

Percent of 

Budget 

Encumbered/

Expensed
Capital Projects

F15088 - NC Baseball BP Facility (cash donations) 39,600       229,166               268,766      -                     90,743                  420                       174,602                175,022                 175,022                       3,001                       98.88%
Sub-total 39,600       229,166               268,766      -                     90,743                  420                       174,602                175,022                 175,022                       3,001                       98.88%

Repair and Renovation

F16055 - CC C31 Electrical Outlets 5,955         -                           5,955          -                     5,955                    -                            -                            -                             -                                   -                               100.00%
F16056 - CC Evergreen VI Central Campus 97,936       4,273                   102,209      -                     92,789                  -                            9,420                    9,420                     -                                   -                               100.00%
F15058 - NC N8.122/126 Wall Removal 9,593         -                           9,593          -                     9,293                    -                            300                       300                        -                                   -                               100.00%
F15076 - NC Admin Suite N-7.228 55,839       -                           55,839        -                     1,431                    28,937                  25,471                  54,408                   -                                   -                               100.00%
F16039 - NC Baseball Field Bldg Roof 2,725         41,454                 44,179        -                     44,179                  -                            -                            -                             -                                   -                               100.00%
F16057 - NC Life Cycle Furniture VI 48,607       -                           48,607        -                     5,308                    -                            43,299                  43,299                   -                                   -                               100.00%
F16072 - NC Door Jamb Column Refinish 10,400       -                           10,400        -                     -                           -                            -                            -                             10,400                     -                            
F15068 - SC Multi Purpose Gallery 7,910         73,972                 81,882        -                     12,542                  3,955                    65,385                  69,340                   -                                   -                               100.00%
F16018 - SC S Press Box 4,500         -                           4,500          -                     1,515                    -                            2,985                    2,985                     -                                   -                               100.00%
F16025 - SC Renovate S8.2002 23,828       -                           23,828        -                     16,210                  -                            7,618                    7,618                     -                                   -                               100.00%
F16027 - SC Renovate S7.222 6,820         -                           6,820          -                     4,256                    -                            2,564                    2,564                     -                                   -                               100.00%
F16028 - SC Renovate S8.2122 5,260         -                           5,260          -                     4,830                    -                            430                       430                        -                                   -                               100.00%
F16043 - SC FFE S8.2006 3,747         -                           3,747          -                     3,747                    -                            -                            -                             -                                   -                               100.00%
F16044 - SC FFE S8.2008 3,563         -                           3,563          -                     3,563                    -                            -                            -                             -                                   -                               100.00%
F16045 - SC FFE S8.2010 11,618       -                           11,618        -                     11,618                  -                            -                            -                             -                                   -                               100.00%
F16046 - SC Tier 1 S8.2022 11,173       -                           11,173        -                     10,858                  -                            315                       315                        -                                   -                               100.00%
F16048 - SC Occup Therapy Prog S1.231 4,176         -                           4,176          -                     1,676                    -                            -                            -                             -                                   2,500                       40.13%
F16049 - SC Occup Therapy Prog S1.212 3,130         -                           3,130          -                     630                       -                            -                            -                             -                                   2,500                       20.13%
F16058 - SC Copy Room Renovation S10.215 4,663         -                           4,663          -                     4,663                    -                            -                            -                             -                                   -                               100.00%
F15071 - Dist Generation Park Analysis Update 9,170         8,700                   17,870        -                     8,700                    7,115                    2,055                    9,170                     -                                   -                               100.00%
F15096 - Dist Office-CIO 42,410       2,060                   44,470        -                     412                       -                            37,144                  37,144                   -                                   6,914                       84.45%
F15098 - Dist Admin West Bldg Parking Lot P2 6,000         106,025               112,025      -                     106,020                3,000                    3,005                    6,005                     -                                   -                               100.00%
F16023 - Dist Audit Sound Attenuation 7,679         11,291                 18,970        -                     -                           -                            18,970                  18,970                   -                                   -                               100.00%
F16030 - Dist Marketing A1.210 109,444     1,705                   111,149      -                     1,710                    -                            108,171                108,171                 -                                   1,268                       98.86%
F16040 - Dist Campus Roof Survey 13,095       -                           13,095        -                     13,095                  -                            -                            -                             -                                   -                               100.00%
F16059 - Dist SBDC RR Remodel 1,650         -                           1,650          -                     150                       -                            1,500                    1,500                     -                                   -                               100.00%
F16062 - Dist Sound Masking A1.212 2,308         -                           2,308          -                     2,308                    -                            -                            -                             -                                   -                               100.00%
F16073 - Dist A1 &A2 Window Film and Tinting 12,705       -                           12,705        -                     -                           -                            -                            -                             -                                   12,705                     -                            
721101 - CC Misc 3,122         -                           3,122          -                     2,897                    225                       -                            225                        -                                   -                               100.00%
F16001 - CC - Other Projects 5,000         1,272                   6,272          -                     1,272                    -                            4,007                    4,007                     -                                   993                          84.17%
F16002 - NC - Other Projects 5,000         5,000                   10,000        -                     1,709                    -                            4,971                    4,971                     -                                   3,320                       66.80%
F16003 - SC - Other Projects 5,000         2,500                   7,500          -                     2,596                    -                            3,852                    3,852                     -                                   1,052                       85.97%
F16004- 6 Dist - Other Projects 20,000       12,140                 32,140        -                     7,998                    -                            15,284                  15,284                   -                                   8,858                       72.44%

Sub-total 564,026     270,392               834,418      -                     383,930                43,232                  356,746                399,978                 -                                   50,510                     93.95%

Completed Projects

F15003 - CC Misc 10,000       (4,678)                  5,322          -                     -                           2,947                    2,375                    5,322                     -                                   -                               100.00%
F15072 - CC Frels Dividing Wall 355-361 9,700         31,493                 41,193        -                     -                           34,748                  6,445                    41,193                   -                                   -                               100.00%
F15073 - CC Hallway Lamp Replacement 9,762         20,062                 29,824        -                     -                           29,824                  -                            29,824                   -                                   -                               100.00%
F15083 - CC Bldg 30 Electrical Upgrades 34,847       -                           34,847        -                     -                           -                            34,847                  34,847                   -                                   -                               100.00%
F16013 - CC Ballroom Fans C14.264 43,013       (23,426)                19,587        -                     -                           -                            19,587                  19,587                   -                                   -                               100.00%
F16016 - CC Business Center C14.204 35,427       1,608                   37,035        -                     -                           -                            37,035                  37,035                   -                                   -                               100.00%
F16022 - CC Student Center Shades 7,569         (3,628)                  3,941          -                     -                           -                            3,941                    3,941                     -                                   -                               100.00%
F16024 - CC Domrmitory Fire Alarm Devices 4,911         -                           4,911          -                     -                           -                            4,911                    4,911                     -                                   -                               100.01%
F16034 - CC Central Ballroom Storage 3,481         -                           3,481          -                     -                           -                            3,481                    3,481                     -                                   -                               100.01%
F16037 - CC C3.150/152 Renovation 350            -                           350             -                     -                           -                            350                       350                        -                                   -                               100.00%
F16050 - CC IT Relocation C1.116-117 12,596       -                           12,596        -                     -                           -                            12,596                  12,596                   -                                   -                               100.00%
F15079 - NC Utilities Tunnel Condition 25,270       -                           25,270        -                     -                           6,680                    18,590                  25,270                   -                                   -                               100.00%
F15097 - NC Energy Savings Project 43,226       (841)                     42,385        -                     -                           42,289                  96                         42,385                   -                                   -                               100.00%
F16007 - NC N-1 Lamp Replacement 56,040       -                           56,040        -                     -                           -                            56,040                  56,040                   -                                   -                               100.00%
F16014 - NC N10.161 & 137 Reno 16,166       -                           16,166        -                     -                           -                            16,166                  16,166                   -                                   -                               100.00%
F16026 - SC Renovate S8.1097 19,265       -                           19,265        -                     -                           -                            19,265                  19,265                   -                                   -                               100.00%
F16036 - SC Wastewater Study 6,000         (19)                       5,981          -                     -                           -                            5,981                    5,981                     -                                   -                               100.00%
F13042 - Dist Admin Campus Master Plan 1,730,000  2,629,585            4,359,585   -                     -                           4,357,350             2,235                    4,359,585              4,359,585                    -                               100.00%
F15074 - Dist Building Envelop Standard 9,800         -                           9,800          -                     -                           4,900                    4,900                    9,800                     -                                   -                               100.00%
F15086 - Dist Admin West Lights 104,716     3,940                   108,656      -                     -                           27,164                  81,492                  108,656                 -                                   -                               100.00%
F15092 - Dist A1- 211 Workstation 9,600         (171)                     9,429          -                     -                           2,807                    6,622                    9,429                     -                                   -                               100.00%
F15093 - Dist SBCD Office Renovation 6,265         154                      6,419          -                     -                           5,858                    561                       6,419                     -                                   -                               99.99%
F16032 - Dist ITS RFS 8,074         -                           8,074          -                     -                           -                            8,074                    8,074                     -                                   -                               100.00%
F16038 - Dist A1.200B Renovation 7,032         -                           7,032          -                     -                           -                            7,032                    7,032                     -                                   -                               100.00%
F16047 - Dist Marketing Furniture 9,345         -                           9,345          -                     -                           -                            9,345                    9,345                     -                                   -                               100.00%
F16061 - Dist Demo Bldg Simulator Classrooms 20,549       -                           20,549        -                     -                           -                            20,549                  20,549                   -                                   -                               100.00%
F16063 - Dist - Conference Table for A2.110 2,500         -                           2,500          -                     -                           -                            2,500                    2,500                     -                                   -                               100.00%

Sub-total 2,245,504  2,654,079            4,899,583   -                     -                           4,514,567             385,016                4,899,583              4,359,585                    -                               100.00%
TOTALS 2,849,130  3,153,637            6,002,767   -                     474,673                4,558,219             916,364                5,474,583              4,534,607                    53,511                     99.11%

Construction Projects 
As of  May 31, 2016 

52



Project  Base Budget 
 Budget 

Adjustments 

 Current 

Budget 

 

Executed 

Change 

Orders 

 Encumbered 

Funds 

 YTD 

Expenditures 

 Remaining 

Balance 

Percent of 

Budget 

Encumbered/

Expensed
Central

1203 - CC Anders Gym 10,398,474            (9,210,501)           1,187,973           -                   -                           109,723                1,078,250         9.24%
1102 - CC In-Fill 47,572                   1,197,962            1,245,534           -                   5,181                   1,196,079             44,275              96.45%
1909- CC Petrochem/Vo Tech Building -                             2,169,015            2,169,015           -                   1,547,718            387,797                233,500            89.23%

Sub-total 10,446,046            (5,843,523)           4,602,523           -                   1,552,899            1,693,599             1,356,025         70.54%
North

2201 - NC Lehr Library 2,022,600              12,026,576          14,049,176         -                   270,115               13,162,524           616,537            95.61%
2202 - NC Nichols Gym 4,949,996              (4,381,454)           568,542              -                   -                           18,617                  549,925            3.27%
2102 - NC In-Fill 23,086                   903,178               926,264              -                   1,804                   858,896                65,564              92.92%
2612 - NC Plant Chiller 14,225                   -                           14,225                -                   11,725                 -                            2,500                82.43%
2601 - NC Baseball Batting and Pitching 475,965                 76,566                 552,531              -                   439,004               29,348                  84,179              84.76%

Sub-total 7,485,872              8,624,866            16,110,738         -                   722,647               14,069,386           1,318,705         91.81%
South

3202 - SC Smallwood Gym 6,919,331              (6,350,774)           568,557              -                   -                           18,557                  550,000            3.26%
3102 - SC In-Fill 23,086                   1,324,393            1,347,479           -                   6,069                   970,387                371,024            72.47%
3601 - SC Softball Press Box 26,500                   18,500                 45,000                -                   25,048                 -                            19,952              55.66%

Sub-total 6,968,917              (5,007,880)           1,961,037           -                   31,116                 988,944                940,976            52.02%
District

1828/2814/3817 - D DDC Network 2,190,750              494,572               2,685,322           -                   26,405                 2,506,789             152,128            94.33%
6601 - Generation Park 200,000                 -                           200,000              -                   -                           198,344                1,656                99.17%
6803 - Maritime Training Facility 18,000,000            8,433,236            26,433,236         -                   212,696               25,547,786           672,755            97.45%
Program Management- 720100 -                             1,202,954            1,202,954           -                   99,423                 508,620                594,912            50.55%
Contingency -726800 18,771,212            (10,517,844)         8,253,368           -                   -                           -                            8,253,368         -

Sub-total 39,161,962            (387,082)              38,774,880         -                   338,523               28,761,538           9,674,818         75.05%
Completed Projects

1001 - CC Primary Service Retrofit 2,774,950              1,695,228            4,470,178           -                   -                           4,470,178             -                        100.00%
1109 - CC Maintenance & Police Bldg 3,560,360              2,702,048            6,262,408           -                   -                           6,262,408             -                        100.00%
1202 - CC Davis Library 8,418,096              (155,756)              8,262,340           -                   -                           8,262,340             -                        100.00%
1217 - CC Transportation Center Buildout -                             1,039,383            1,039,383           -                   -                           1,039,383             -                        100.00%
1301 - CC Building 31 Renovation -                             497,887               497,887              -                   -                           497,887                -                        100.00%
1817 - CC Transportation Center 17,333,267            2,998,752            20,332,019         (137,768)      -                           20,332,019           -                        100.00%
1818 - CC Industrial Tech Buildings 7,758,416              (3,727,679)           4,030,737           -                   -                           4,030,737             -                        100.00%
1820 - CC Paving & Drainage 10,490,274            (913,895)              9,576,379           (207,575)      -                           9,576,379             -                        100.00%
1821 - CC Allied Health Addition 10,568,880            1,189,925            11,758,805         296,549       -                           11,758,805           -                        100.00%
1908 - CC Science Building 35,752,627            (148,641)              35,603,986         -                   -                           35,603,986           -                        100.00%
2401 - NC Outdoor Lighting 13,472                   785                      14,257                -                   -                           14,257                  -                        100.00%
2402 - NC MET Infrastructure N Library 851,510                 (792,067)              59,443                -                   -                           59,443                  -                        100.00%
2901 - NC Paving & Drainage 3,142,449              (435,395)              2,707,054           (15,714)        -                           2,707,054             -                        100.00%
2903 - NC Student Success Center 11,093,580            801,084               11,894,664         (499,063)      -                           11,894,664           -                        100.00%
2906 - NC Science & Allied Health 42,240,000            (6,014,982)           36,225,018         -                   -                           36,225,018           -                        100.00%
3201 - SC Parker Williams Library 2,449,600              369,372               2,818,972           -                   -                           2,818,972             -                        100.00%
3401 - SC Traffic Signal Relocation 75,988                   (25,773)                50,215                -                   -                           50,215                  -                        100.00%
3402 - SC Water and Electrical Upgrade 29,305                   (5,044)                  24,261                -                   -                           24,261                  -                        100.00%
3903 - SC Student Success Center 8,220,000              2,074,228            10,294,228         109,650       -                           10,294,228           -                        100.00%
3905/3911 - SC Paving & Drainage 2,747,068              7,891,993            10,639,061         -                   -                           10,639,061           -                        100.00%
3906 - SC Mechanical Upgrades 1,252,855              (558,604)              694,251              (19,524)        -                           694,251                -                        100.00%
3907 - SC MEP Infrastructure 4,381,500              283,388               4,664,888           -                   -                           4,664,888             -                        100.00%
*3908 - SC Primary Service at New Site 809,625                 (809,625)              -                          -                   -                           -                            -                        -
3909 - SC Science & Allied Health 53,868,525            (6,251,379)           47,617,145         -                   -                           47,617,145           -                        100.00%
6003 - D Graphics 900,000                 724,824               1,624,824           -                   -                           1,624,824             -                        100.00%
6902 - D Campus Mechanical Upgrades  1,869,857              518,564               2,388,421           (3,767)          -                           2,388,421             -                        100.00%
6007 - D Furniture Consultant 335,000                 (335,000)              -                          -                   -                           -                            -                        -

Sub-total 230,937,204          2,613,620            233,550,823       (477,212)      -                           233,550,823         -                        100.00%
TOTALS 295,000,000          -                           295,000,000       (477,212)      2,645,186            279,064,291         13,290,524       95.49%

*Funds reallocated to other projects.
Fiscal Year 2008 CIP Expenditure 136,403                 
Fiscal Year 2009 CIP Expenditure 3,442,083              
Fiscal Year 2010 CIP Expenditure 24,831,811            
Fiscal Year 2011 CIP Expenditure 64,513,921            
Fiscal Year 2012 CIP Expenditure 89,492,069            
Fiscal Year 2013 CIP Expenditure 41,378,480            
Fiscal Year 2014 CIP Expenditure 17,693,910            
Fiscal Year 2015 CIP Expenditure 26,723,926            
Fiscal Year 2016 CIP Expenditure 10,851,688            

Total CIP Expenditure 279,064,291          

 2008 Capital Improvement Program
As of May 31, 2016

53



Project  Base Budget 
 Budget 

Adjustments 
 Current Budget 

 Executed Change 

Orders 

 Encumbered 

Funds 

 YTD 

Expenditures 

 Remaining 

Balance 

Percent of Budget 

Encumbered/Expensed

North - CIT

 North CIT - 904605-722909 47,591,645             -                           47,591,645                  -                                         25,174,136            11,823,844            10,593,665       77.74%
Contingency (726900) 2,408,355               -                           2,408,355                    -                                         -                             -                             2,408,355         -                                                     

Sub-total 50,000,000             -                           50,000,000                  -                                         25,174,136            11,823,844            13,002,020       74.00%

2015 Revenue Bond 
As of May 31,  2016

54



ID Task Name Start Finish

1 Central Campus Wed 6/4/08 Fri 3/9/18

2 1820 - Paving & Drainage Mon 12/1/08 Tue 11/1/11

8 1817 - Transportation Center Wed 6/4/08 Thu 7/26/12

15 1818 - Industrial Technology II Mon 2/1/10 Fri 6/7/13

25 1109 - Maintenance/Police Mon 6/6/11 Fri 10/10/14

39 1301 - Building 31 Mon 6/6/11 Fri 6/6/14

53 1821 - Allied Health Sun 3/1/09 Wed 10/31/12

67 1908 - Science Building Wed 7/1/09 Fri 6/20/14

84 1001 - Primary Service Retrofit Mon 10/18/10 Fri 6/26/15

94 1202 - Davis Library Mon 1/9/12 Mon 4/20/15

108 1203 - Anders Gym Mon 9/21/15 Fri 3/9/18

121 North Campus Sun 6/1/08 Fri 5/11/18

122 2901 - Pavement & Drainage Sun 6/1/08 Tue 1/25/11

128 2903 - Student Success Center Mon 2/2/09 Fri 1/4/13

142 2906 - Science & Allied Health Wed 7/1/09 Mon 12/2/13

156 2201 - Lehr Library Mon 6/3/13 Fri 11/25/16

170 2202 - Nichols Gym Mon 9/21/15 Fri 5/11/18

184 South Campus Thu 1/1/09 Fri 5/11/18

185 3903 - Student Success Center Mon 2/2/09 Fri 3/1/13

199 3905 - Paving & Drainage Sun 3/1/09 Fri 4/19/13

212 3906 - Mechanical Upgrades Thu 1/1/09 Wed 10/26/11

218 3907 - MEP Infrastructure Mon 3/1/10 Thu 5/2/13

224 3909 - Science & Allied Health Mon 6/29/09 Thu 6/5/14

238 3201 - Parker Williams Library Mon 1/9/12 Mon 3/2/15

252 3202 - Smallwood Gym Mon 9/21/15 Fri 5/11/18

266 District Fri 8/1/08 Mon 8/22/16

267 Graphics Mon 11/30/09 Fri 12/16/11

271 DDC Network Thu 1/1/09 Fri 11/21/14

274 6902 - Campus Mechanical Upgrades  Fri 8/1/08 Fri 6/10/11

280 6803 - Maritime Center Mon 10/12/09 Mon 8/22/16

Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

2008 Bond Program 
Master Schedule

Tue 6/21/16 Page 1 55



SAN JACINTO COLLEGE DISTRICT 
Building Committee Meeting 

June 21, 2016 
 
Members Present:  Marie Flickinger, Dan Mims, Brad Hance 
 
Members Absent:  Keith Sinor 
 
Others Trustees Present:  None 
 
Others Present:  James Braswell, Jim Daniels (AECOM), Ken English (AECOM), Randi 

Faust, Jessica Garcia, Allatia Harris, Mike Harris, Brenda Hellyer, Bryan 
Jones, Ann Kokx-Templet, Chet Lewis, Larry Logsdon, Jerrel Wade 

 
I. The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m. by committee chair, Marie Flickinger. 

 
II. Roll Call of Committee Members by Marie Flickinger 

a. Dan Mims, present. 
b. Brad Hance, present. 
c. Keith Sinor, absent. 
d. Other Trustees present:  None. 

 
III. Approval of Minutes from the May 24, 2016 Building Committee Meeting 

a. Marie Flickinger presented the minutes of the May 24, 2016, Building Committee 
meeting.  The minutes were approved as presented.  A motion was made by Brad Hance 
to accept the minutes as presented, seconded by Dan Mims. 

 
IV. Recommended Projects and Delivery Methods which will provide the best value to the College 

a. Approval of 2015 Bond Architectural Programming Services                                                                                                  
i. The College received and reviewed the proposals from six consultants, and they 

were evaluated by a team consisting of College leadership and staff who 
determined Facility Programming is the most highly qualified firm to provide 
programming services for the College.  

ii. Architectural programming is the first step in the design process and is the most 
critical component in assuring accurate and efficient design development.  

iii. The committee members that worked on the programming are Jerrel Wade, Jim 
Braswell, Larry Logsdon, Teri Crawford, Bryan Jones, and Bill Dowell. The 
process of evaluation and ranking used in this instance is similar to those used in 
other consultant evaluations, and the College is ready to move forward to the next 
steps of the 2015 Bond Program. 
 

b. Approval to Contract for Renovation of North Campus Central Plant  
i. This action requests consideration of approval of a contract with C-AIR-S 

Mechanical, Inc. to purchase and install a new chiller system for the North 
Campus. The new 800-ton refrigeration chiller system will replace the existing 
650-ton chiller system that is 23 years old. The new, proposed system will 
operate 13 percent more efficiently than the existing chiller. The chiller proposed 
for replacement supplies the main campus buildings.  

ii. The estimated budget for this project was $1.4 million, and it came in higher at 
$1,576,000. The expenditure is funded by program contingency in the 2008 Bond 

56



Building Committee Minutes 
June 21, 2016 
Page 2 
 

capital improvement program. 
 

c. Approval of 2015 Bond Program Management Services 
i. This action requests consideration of acceptance of a contract with AECOM 

Technical Services, Inc. for program management services for the 2015 Bond 
Program.  Bryan introduced Ken English and Jim Daniels with AECOM. 

ii. This recommendation and the selection process was presented at the Board 
Workshop on June 6, 2016.  The estimated program management cost is 3.13 
percent of the bond program budget.  The fee is based upon a 5-year schedule. 
The evaluation results and a preliminary program schedule were reviewed. The 
report titled San Jacinto College 2016 Option B, which illustrated the activity of 
each campus during the program management phase, was reviewed, An 
additional report with more details of the staffing levels was reviewed.  

iii. The College is still evaluating possible onsite locations for AECOM offices. One 
consideration is the pro shop and old dorm facility.  Dr. Braswell will be working 
with Mr. Lewis and Mr. Jones on the preliminary plans on options to consider for 
possible on-site locations for the AECOM offices. 

iv. Ken English thanked the Board for allowing his team to work on this project. 
Mrs. Flickinger expressed her concern that San Jacinto College be a top priority.  
Mr. English confirmed that San Jacinto College will be AECOM’s top priority 
and he will be assigned 100 percent to the College’s work. 

v. Jim Daniels introduced himself, and is in charge of the national business for 
AECOM related to education, which includes community colleges and 
universities across the country. Mr. Daniels assured the group that San Jacinto 
College is a priority.  
 

V. Reports (Reviewed and in the packet) 
 

a. Construction Projects-Operating Funds 
i. Updating the construction report to show what projects have been substantially 

completed but have not been closed.  
b. Capital Improvement Program 

i. Funds ($1,576,000) will be transferred from contingency to the North Campus 
Plant Chiller project. Bryan will be working on closing out completed projects on 
this report.  

ii. On the report, the funds for the North Campus Plant Chiller are for preliminary 
development and scope of work, and is not included in the $1,576,000. 

c. North Campus Center for Industrial Technology 
d. 2008 Bond Program - Master Schedule 

 
VI. Project Updates 

 
a. Project 1909 – Petrochemical, Energy, & Technology Center 

i. The team is working on the Central Campus Site Master plan and will have that 
ready for Dr. Hellyer by July 15, 2016. The teams have completed surveys, and 
discussions and are now working on the site proposals.  

ii. The glycol unit is the most complicated piece of the project.  The industry and 
College teams are working to assess the requirements of curriculum and industry 
needs, and tying these to the design features of the proposed glycol unit.  At the 

57



Building Committee Minutes 
June 21, 2016 
Page 3 
 

last meeting the team made good progress, and Dow Chemical is helping 
facilitate the design development. 
 

b. Project 2201- North Library 
i. Closing out a punch list and warranty items. There are some sound issues in the 

study rooms and offices; we are adding insulation and making slight 
modifications to the air conditioning to resolve.  
 

c. Project 2601 - North Baseball Field 
i. We expect substantial completion July 15, 2016.  A remaining item we are 

working is flooring, and it is coming along well. 
 

d. Project 2909 - North Campus Center for Industrial Technology 
i. Completed the tilt wall, roof structure, floor, and roof decking.  

ii. We are receiving one delivery a day of large steel truss structural members.   
These require further assembly before being placed in the building.  
 

e. Project 6803 - Maritime Technology and Training Center 
i. We have met with Texas Department of Transportation and have a plan to move 

forward with the driveway.  
ii. We have met with Tellepsen to work on finalizing the change order process. 

 
VII. 2015 Bond Program 

 
a. Discussed above. 

 
VIII. Facilities Measures & Reports 

 
a. Quality Assurance metrics are included in materials distributed.  

 
IX. Adjournment – The meeting was adjourned at 4:31 p.m. 

 
 
 

58



Action Item “IX” 
Regular Board Meeting July 11, 2016 

Consideration of Approval of Amendment to the 2015-2016 Budget 
 for Restricted Revenue and Expenses Relating to Federal and State Grants 

 
 
ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION/REPORT 
 
The Chancellor recommends that the Board of Trustees approve an amendment to the  
2015-2016 budget for restricted revenue and expenses related to grants. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Federal, state, and local grants may require amendments for receipt of newly awarded grants or 
changes to existing grants. These amendments should be processed in a timely manner in order 
to provide the access to funding to meet the objectives set forth within the grant requirements. 
This budget amendment request includes the additions to restricted revenues and restricted 
expenses as a result of new awards and changes to existing grants received during the month of 
June 2016. 
 
IMPACT OF THIS ACTION 
 
Approval of the budget amendment will allow the College’s staff to implement the programs in 
accordance with the requirements of funded award amounts. 
 
BUDGET INFORMATION (INCLUDING ANY STAFFING IMPLICATIONS) 
 
Restricted revenues and restricted expenses will each be increased by $112,403, so the net 
impact on the College budget is zero.   
 
MONITORING AND REPORTING TIMELINE 
 
The Office of Grants Management provides continuous monitoring of grant operations, which 
are included in the annual financial report to the Board of Trustees. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
Attachment 1- Budget Amendments-07-11-16 
Attachment 2- Grant Detail-07-11-16 
 
RESOURCE PERSONNEL 
 
Chet Lewis   281-998-6306  chet.lewis@sjcd.edu  
Michael Lee Moore  281-998-6162    michael.moore@sjcd.edu  

59

mailto:chet.lewis@sjcd.edu
mailto:michael.moore@sjcd.edu


Attachment 1- Budget Amendments-07-11-16

Amount
Debit

Fund Org. Account Prog. (Credit)

Achieving the Dream/Austin Community College - Open Educational Resources (OER)
Degree Initiative (New Grant)

Local Grant Revenue 570019 56700 554300 110000 (74,676)           
Extra Service Agreements 570019 56700 614200 460911 46,830             
Benefits 570019 56700 650000 460911 5,151               
Travel 570019 56700 721000 460911 7,705               
Contracted Svs - Professional Development 570019 56700 731120 460911 5,250               
Indirect Costs 570019 56700 731500 620909 9,740               

-$                    

Robert Woods Johnson Foundation/University of Texas Health Science Center - Summer
Medical & Dental Education Program (SMDEP) (Year 7 - Additional Funds)

Local Grant Revenue 577008 56700 554300 110000 (37,727)           
Instructional - Overloards 577008 56700 621300 460913 22,796             
Extra Service Agreement 577008 56700 614200 460913 3,000               
Benefits 577008 56700 650000 460913 8,254               
Operating Supplies- Consumable 577008 56700 711410 460913 1,200               
Non-Conf Travel-Mileage/Tolls/Fuel 577008 56700 721110 460913 1,026               
Indirect Costs 577008 56700 731500 620909 1,451               

-                      

Net Increase (Decrease) -$                    

Note: Credits to revenues are increases and credits to expenses are decreases.
Conversely, debits to revenue are decreases and debits to expenses are increases.

New Grant and Additional Funding Summary by Agency:
Achieving the Dream Foundation 74,676$    
Robert Woods Johnson Foundation 37,727      

112,403$  

SAN JACINTO COLLEGE DISTRICT
 Federal, State, and Local Grant Amendments

July 11, 2016

60



July 11, 2016 Board Book – Grant Amendments Detail List 
 
Achieving the Dream/Austin Community College - Open Educational Resources Degree 
Initiative (New Grant) 
San Jacinto College will partner with Austin, Alamo, and El Paso Community Colleges on this 
project. All colleges participating in this consortium are members of the Achieving the Dream 
Network. The objective of the partnership is to develop Open Educational Resources (OER) for 
several degree programs.  Each institution has some level of experience with OER in various 
programs, and each will contribute the development of open resource course materials for each 
course within selected degree programs.  Each school will also share the materials with other 
members of the consortium.  This cooperative effort will allow the group to share ideas and 
experiences as they produce class materials that are much less expensive and more accessible to 
all students. 
 
Robert Woods Johnson Foundation/University of Texas Health Science Center – Summer 
Medical & Dental Education Program (SMDEP) (Year 7 - Additional Funds) 
The Robert Wood Johnson Foundation SMDEP seeks talented and motivated students from a 
variety of backgrounds, including those who are underrepresented or underserved, who are 
interested in pursuing a career in dentistry or medicine. The mission of SMDEP is to enhance 
student knowledge, skills, and attitudes, thereby, making them more competitive and improve 
their chances of becoming successful applicants to a medical or dental school of their choice. 
 

  Attachment 2- Grant Detail-07-11-16 
 
 

61



Action Item “X” 
Regular Board Meeting July 11, 2016 

Consideration of Policy IV-C-16: Extra Service Agreements – Second Reading  
 
ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION/REPORT 
 
The Chancellor recommends that the Board of Trustees consider revisions to the Policy IV-
C-16, Policy on Extra Service Agreements (ESA). The recommended policy adoption is to 
ensure that the policies reflect the recommendations of the ESA taskforce, current legal 
requirements, as well as the philosophy and values of the College. Procedures do not require 
Board approval but are included to explain how policies are implemented into practice.  
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Occasionally, a full-time employee is required to complete non-teaching extra assignments 
outside the scope of the employee’s normal responsibilities. In such situations, the Board of 
Trustees authorizes the use of Extra Service Agreements (ESA). The entire process for 
administering ESAs needed to be updated to reflect efficient and streamlined processes and 
to ensure internal controls are met.  
 
IMPACT OF THIS ACTION 
 
These revisions will create a clear and concise policy and procedures that focus on extra 
service agreements.  
 
BUDGET INFORMATION (INCLUDING ANY STAFFING IMPLICATIONS) 
 
None anticipated. 
 
MONITORING AND REPORTING TIMELINE 
 
The policies were circulated from April 28, 2016 through May 10, 2016, to the College 
community for comments and concerns according to the policies workflow process. Five 
comments were received. The policy was not modified based on review from the College 
community, but the associated procedures had one additional modification. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
Attachment 1 – Summary of Policy and Guideline Changes 
Attachment 2 – Current Policy  
Attachment 3 – Proposed Policy 
Attachment 4 – Current Procedures 
Attachment 5 – Proposed Procedures   
 
RESOURCE PERSONNEL 
 
Stephen Trncak   281-998-6100   stephen.trncak@sjcd.edu  

62

mailto:stephen.trncak@sjcd.edu


Attachment 1 
 

SUMMARY OF POLICY & PROCEDURE CHANGES  
  
  
IV-C-16 Policy Concerning Extra Service Agreements  

• Added statement clarifying that Extra Service Agreement “must be within the fiscal year.”  
• Added statement “Approved Extra Service Agreements will be ratified by the Board at the next scheduled meeting 

following approval.”  
  

Procedure 4-6 Extra Service Agreements  

• Contains procedural paragraphs of Policy IV-C-16 with updated language and terminology to reflect current practice:  
o Adjusted statement to say “Extra Service Agreements up to $5,000 may be initiated by the respective 

Strategic Leadership Team (SLT) member and must be approved by the Chancellor or Deputy Chancellor & 
President prior to the performance of any work towards the project.”  

o Removed “Extra service agreements initiated between a Vice Chancellor and a campus employee must be 
undertaken with the cooperation by signature of the campus President.”  

o Added “Extra Service Agreements up to $5,000 will be ratified by the Board of Trustees at the next 
scheduled meeting following approval. Any Extra Service Agreement above $5,000 must be approved by the 
Chancellor or Deputy Chancellor & President and the Board of Trustees prior to the performance of any 
work towards the project.”  

o Removed “A district committee composed of the three Vice Presidents of Instruction, the Vice Chancellor of 
Instructional Programs and Services and the Vice Chancellor of Human Resources.” 

o Removed first three bullets:  

 Extra-service agreements must be in Human Resources with all required signatures one week 

prior to the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees at which approval is sought.   

 Extra-service agreements for administrators and professional non-faculty will be the exception.  

 All extra service agreements initiated on a campus must have the signature and approval of the  

President.   
o Updated bullet statement regarding development or revision of academic and/or technical courses to read 

 Because curriculum development is included in the regular duties of full-time faculty, extra 
service agreements will not be offered to full-time faculty for the development or the revision of 
academic and/or technical courses including distance learning courses, except in unique 
circumstances and with written approval from the Deputy Chancellor and President.  

o Added two bullets:  

 Extra Service Agreements must be approved by, in this order, the Human Resources 
department, the authorizing budget authority for the expenditure and the employee’s 
supervisor prior to extending the offer to the employee.  

 Extra Service Agreements funded in whole or part by a grant must be approved by the  
Office of Grant Management and the Vice-Chancellor, Fiscal Affairs.  

o Updated bullet statement for approved form to be in Human Resources two weeks prior to the regular 
Board of Trustees meeting at which ratification is sought.  

63



Attachment 1 
 

o Updated information in paragraph regarding pay to read   
 “Pay for Extra Service Agreements should be for the scope of a project, not paid hourly. 

However, the total amount paid should be based on rates in accordance with the compensation 
schedules approved by the Board of Trustees for all employees.”  

64



Attachment 2                Current Policy  
  

SAN JACINTO COLLEGE  
  

BOARD OF TRUSTEES POLICIES  
  

HUMAN RESOURCES  
  

IV-C-16 Policy Concerning Extra Service Agreements  

  

Occasionally, a full-time employee is needed to complete a non-teaching extra assignment outside the 
scope of the employee's normal responsibilities. In such a situation, by way of general consensus of the 
Chancellor and by way of this Board approved policy, the Board of Trustees of San Jacinto College 
District authorizes usage of the Extra Service Agreement. This agreement calls for additional pay when 
the assignment is outside the scope of the individual's regular duties and work schedule, with allowances 
in the work schedule not to affect the normal duties of the employee.  

Procedures related to this policy will be overseen and revised as necessary by the Human Resources 
Office of the District. All agreements must remain in compliance with personnel guidelines and applicable 
federal or state law.  

The designated term of an Extra Service Agreement shall not exceed one year. Application for approval 
of work done under an Extra Service Agreement must be made early enough so as to acquire all 
necessary approving signatures as well as Board approval before activity or service begins. In no case 
will extra pay be given retroactively as this could be deemed a violation of state law. {Article III, Section 
53 of the Texas Constitution; Attorney General Opinion # MW-68 (1979); and Attorney General Opinion # 
JM-1113 (1989)}  

This policy may be amended by the approval of the Board of Trustees of San Jacinto College District with 
the recommendation of the District Human Resources Office.  
 

Policy #:  IV-C-16  

Policy Name:  
Policy Concerning Extra  
Service Agreements  

Pages:  1  

Adopted Date:  May 4, 1998  

Revision/Reviewed 
Date:  February 5, 2008  

Effective Date:  
May 4, 1998 and February  
5, 2008  

Associated Procedure:  4-6  

  

 
65

http://www.sanjac.edu/about-san-jac/college-operations/policies-and-procedures/procedure-4-6-extra-service-agreements
http://www.sanjac.edu/about-san-jac/college-operations/policies-and-procedures/procedure-4-6-extra-service-agreements
http://www.sanjac.edu/about-san-jac/college-operations/policies-and-procedures/procedure-4-6-extra-service-agreements
http://www.sanjac.edu/about-san-jac/college-operations/policies-and-procedures/procedure-4-6-extra-service-agreements


Attachment 3                   Proposed Policy  
 

SAN JACINTO COLLEGE  
  

BOARD OF TRUSTEES POLICIES  
  

HUMAN RESOURCES  
  

IV-C-16 Policy Concerning Extra Service Agreements  

 
Policy IV-C-16: Policy Concerning Extra Service Agreements      
Occasionally, a full-time employee is needed to complete a non-teaching extra assignment outside the 
scope of the employee's normal responsibilities. In such a situation, by way of general consensus of the 
Chancellor and by way of this Board approved policy, the Board of Trustees of San Jacinto College 
District authorizes usage of the Extra Service Agreement. This agreement calls for additional pay when 
the assignment is outside the scope of the individual's regular duties and work schedule, with allowances 
in the work schedule not to affect the normal duties of the employee.  

Procedures related to this policy will be overseen and revised as necessary by the Human Resources 
Office of the District. All agreements must remain in compliance with personnel guidelines and applicable 
federal or state law.  

The designated term of an Extra Service Agreement shall not exceed one year and must be within the 
fiscal year. Application for approval of work done under an Extra Service Agreement must be made early 
enough so as to acquire all necessary approvals before activity or service begins. Approved Extra Service 
Agreements will be ratified by the Board at the next scheduled meeting following approval. In no case will 
extra pay be given retroactively as this could be deemed a violation of state law. {Article III, Section 53 of 
the Texas Constitution; Attorney General Opinion # MW-68 (1979); and Attorney General Opinion # 
JM1113 (1989)}  

This policy may be amended by the approval of the Board of Trustees of San Jacinto College District with 
the recommendation of the District Human Resources Office.  

Policy #:    IV-C-16  

Policy Name:  
 Policy Concerning Extra  
Service Agreements  

Pages:   1  

Adopted Date:   May 4, 1998  

Revision/Reviewed Date:  
   

January 19, 2016  

Effective Date:  
 May 4, 1998, February 5,  
2008, July 12, 2016  

Associated Procedure:   4-6  

 
 
 

66

http://www.sanjac.edu/about-san-jac/college-operations/policies-and-procedures/procedure-4-6-extra-service-agreements
http://www.sanjac.edu/about-san-jac/college-operations/policies-and-procedures/procedure-4-6-extra-service-agreements
http://www.sanjac.edu/about-san-jac/college-operations/policies-and-procedures/procedure-4-6-extra-service-agreements
http://www.sanjac.edu/about-san-jac/college-operations/policies-and-procedures/procedure-4-6-extra-service-agreements
http://www.sanjac.edu/about-san-jac/college-operations/policies-and-procedures/procedure-4-6-extra-service-agreements


Attachment 4             Current Procedure 

 
  

SAN JACINTO COLLEGE  

Procedure  

  

HUMAN RESOURCES  

4-6  Extra Service Agreements  

   
Extra-service agreements may be developed between the administration and exempt employees for 
special projects when such assignments are accomplished outside the scope of the individual's regular 
duties and work schedule. Extra-service agreements are developed between faculty and a President or 
Vice Chancellor and must be approved by the Board of Trustees prior to the performance of any work 
towards the project. Extra-service agreements initiated between a Vice Chancellor and a campus 
employee must be undertaken with the cooperation by signature of the campus President.  

A district committee composed of the three Vice Presidents of Instruction, the Vice Chancellor of 
Instructional Programs and Services and the Vice Chancellor of Human Resources will review all 
extraservice agreements to ensure consistent application of guidelines.  

The following guidelines will be used by the administration in consideration of extra-service agreements:  

• Extra-service agreements must be in Human Resources with all required signatures one week prior to 
the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees at which approval is sought.   

• Extra-service agreements for administrators and professional non-faculty will be the exception.   
• All extra service agreements initiated on a campus must have the signature and approval of the 

President.   
• Extra-service agreements may be considered only for assignments that are clearly outside the 

individual's job description.   
• By way of example, extra-service agreements may be offered for the development of new technical AAS 

degree programs, but will not be offered for the revision of existing technical AAS degree programs.   
• Extra-service agreements will not be offered for the development or the revision of academic and/or 

technical courses including distance learning courses.   

Recommended pay rates for work performed under an extra-service agreement must be in accordance 
with the rates and salary schedules approved by the Board of Trustees for all employees. In general, 
compensation for extra-service funded by the college will abide by the following criteria:  

• For specialized responsibilities, with required specific professional expertise, the rate will be the overload 
lecture rate in effect at the time of approval.   

• For all other projects the rate will be the overload lab rate in effect at the time of approval.   

(Re: Policy IV-C-16; Board of Trustees Policy Manual)  

  

   

67



Procedure #:  4-6  

Procedure Name:  Extra Service Agreements  

Pages:  1  

Adopted Date:    

Revision/Reviewed 
Date:  

  

Effective Date:    

Associated Policy:  IV-C-16  

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

68

http://www.sanjac.edu/about-san-jac/college-operations/policies-and-procedures/policy-iv-c-policy-employment
http://www.sanjac.edu/about-san-jac/college-operations/policies-and-procedures/policy-iv-c-policy-employment
http://www.sanjac.edu/about-san-jac/college-operations/policies-and-procedures/policy-iv-c-policy-employment
http://www.sanjac.edu/about-san-jac/college-operations/policies-and-procedures/policy-iv-c-policy-employment
http://www.sanjac.edu/about-san-jac/college-operations/policies-and-procedures/policy-iv-c-policy-employment
http://www.sanjac.edu/about-san-jac/college-operations/policies-and-procedures/policy-iv-c-policy-employment


Attachment 5        Proposed Procedure  

 

SAN JACINTO COLLEGE  

Procedure  

  

HUMAN RESOURCES  

4-6  Extra Service Agreements  

 
Procedure 4-6: Extra Service Agreements  

  

Extra Service Agreements may be developed between the administration and exempt employees for 
special projects, typically when such assignments are accomplished outside the scope of the individual's 
regular duties and work schedule. Extra Service Agreements up to $5,000 may be initiated by a Strategic 
Leadership Team (SLT) member and must be approved by the Chancellor or Deputy Chancellor & 
President prior to the performance of any work towards the project. Extra Service Agreements up to 
$5,000 will be ratified by the Board of Trustees at the next scheduled meeting following approval. Any 
Extra Service Agreement above $5,000 must be approved by the Chancellor or Deputy Chancellor & 
President and the Board of Trustees prior to the performance of any work towards the project. An Extra 
Service Agreement will not be initiated for a payment less than $300.      
 
The Strategic Leadership Team will review all Extra Service Agreements to ensure consistent application 
of procedures. The following procedures will be used by the administration in consideration of Extra 
Service Agreements:  

• Extra Service Agreements may be considered only for assignments that are outside the scope of the 
individual's normal responsibilities.  

• Projects or assignments that are considered eligible for compensation through an Extra Service 
Agreement would not be designated as College Service in the scope of the job requirements.  

• Projects or assignments that relate to the scope of the employee’s normal responsibilities as 
determined by leadership are not eligible for compensation through an Extra Service Agreement.  

• By way of example, Extra Service Agreements may be offered for the development of new technical 
AAS degree programs, but will not be offered for the revision of existing technical AAS degree 
programs.  

• Because curriculum development is included in the regular duties of full-time faculty, extra service 
agreements will not be offered to full-time faculty for the development or the revision of academic 
and/or technical courses including distance learning courses, except in unique circumstances and 
with written approval from the Deputy Chancellor and President.  

• Extra Service Agreements must be approved by, in this order, the Human Resources department, the 
authorizing budget authority for the expenditure, and the employee’s supervisor prior to extending the 
offer to the employee.  

• Extra Service Agreements funded in whole or part by a grant must be approved by the Office of Grant 
Management and the Vice-Chancellor, Fiscal Affairs.  

• All Extra Service Agreements initiated on a campus must have the signature and approval of a SLT 
member.  

69



• Extra Service Agreements must be in Human Resources with all required approval signatures two 
weeks prior to the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees at which ratification is sought.  

Pay for Extra Service Agreements should be for the scope of a project, not paid hourly.  
However, the total amount paid should be based on rates in accordance with the compensation 
schedules approved by the Board of Trustees for all employees. In general, faculty compensation for 
extra-service funded by the College will abide by the following criteria:  

• For specialized responsibilities, with required specific professional expertise, the rate will be the 
overload lecture rate in effect at the time of approval.  

• For all other projects the rate will be the overload lab rate in effect at the time of approval.  

 

Procedure #:  4-6  

Procedure Name:  Extra Service Agreements  

Pages:  1  

Adopted Date:     

Revision/Reviewed Date:   January 19, 2016  

Effective Date:   July 12, 2016 

Associated Policy:  IV-C-16  

 

70

http://www.sanjac.edu/about-san-jac/college-operations/policies-and-procedures/policy-iv-c-policy-employment
http://www.sanjac.edu/about-san-jac/college-operations/policies-and-procedures/policy-iv-c-policy-employment
http://www.sanjac.edu/about-san-jac/college-operations/policies-and-procedures/policy-iv-c-policy-employment
http://www.sanjac.edu/about-san-jac/college-operations/policies-and-procedures/policy-iv-c-policy-employment
http://www.sanjac.edu/about-san-jac/college-operations/policies-and-procedures/policy-iv-c-policy-employment
http://www.sanjac.edu/about-san-jac/college-operations/policies-and-procedures/policy-iv-c-policy-employment


I.

CSP #16-11
    Renovation of the North Campus Central Plant (pgs. 2-4) 1,576,000$            

RFQ #16-12
    Architectural Programming Services (pgs. 5-7) -                             

RFQ #16-14
    2015 Bond Program Manager (pgs. 8-10) -                             

RFP #16-22
    Student Athletic Accident Insurance (pgs. 11-13) 122,277                 

RFP #16-23
    Supplemental Insurance (pgs. 14-15) -                             

TOTAL OF ALL RFQs 1,698,277              

II.

Purchase Request #1 - 
    Additional Funds for Traditional and Digital Media Buy (pgs. 16) 250,000$               

Purchase Request #2 - 
    Renew Agent for Contract and Policies for 
    Flood Insurance (pgs. 17-20) 183,996                 

Purchase Request #3 - 
    Marketing Consulting Services (pgs. 21-22) 83,569                   

Purchase Request #4 - 
    Additional Funds for Purchase of IT Equipment and 
    Equipment and Supplies (pgs. 23-24) 75,000                   

TOTAL OF PURCHASE REQUESTS 592,565                 

GRAND TOTAL: 2,290,842$            

SOLE SOURCE VENDORS, 
COOPERATIVES, AND CONTRACT RENEWALS

SAN JACINTO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
PURCHASE RECAP

JULY 11, 2016

PURCHASE REQUESTS,  

EQUIPMENT, SUPPLIES & SERVICES BIDS

1

71



CSP #16-11 
Regular Board Meeting July 11, 2016 

Consideration of Approval to Contract for Renovation of the North Campus Central Plant 
 

 
ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION/REPORT 
 
The Chancellor recommends the Board of Trustees approve a contract with C-AIR-S 
Mechanical, Inc. for the North Campus Central Plant Renovation Project. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
This request will provide for the procurement and installation of a new 800-ton refrigeration 
chiller system and associated pumps, piping and control systems for the central plant located 
at North Campus.  The existing chiller is a 650-ton system that is 23 years old.  Typically, 
commercial refrigeration systems have a 20 year life span.  With the critical nature of this 
chiller to HVAC operations at the North Campus, consideration must be given to averting a 
failure of the chiller as this machine approaches end of useful life. 
 
Energy efficiency of large chilling systems is also a major consideration.  The proposed new 
chiller system’s efficiency is a substantial improvement compared to the existing unit.  The 
previous system provided 1.52 tons refrigeration/kilowatt.  The new, proposed system will 
provide 1.72 tons refrigeration/kilowatt. This represents an estimated 13 percent 
improvement in efficiency. 
 
Detailed specifications and project plans were developed by ACR Engineering and were used 
as part of the documentation package required for public solicitation of construction 
proposals utilizing the CSP procurement method in accordance with the Texas Government 
Code, Section 2269.151. 
 
A request for competitive sealed proposals, Project Number 16-11, was issued to procure 
renovation services for this project. Five responses were received and evaluated by a team 
consisting of Facility Services employees, ACR Engineering, and Rizzo and Associates 
personnel. The evaluation team determined the proposal submitted by C-AIR-S would 
provide the best value to the College.   
 
IMPACT OF THIS ACTION 
 
A failure of the existing 650-ton refrigeration chiller would cause significant impact to 
teaching conditions at the North Campus, as there is minimal reserve chilling capacity 
currently installed.  Additionally, energy efficiency of a new chiller system will result in 
reduced operating cost of the unit. 
 
BUDGET INFORMATION (INCLUDING ANY STAFFING IMPLICATIONS) 
 
The estimated expenditure is not to exceed $1,576,000, pending final contract negotiations. 
This expenditure is funded by the 2008 Bond capital improvement contingency account. 
 

2

72



CSP #16-11 
Regular Board Meeting July 11, 2016 

Consideration of Approval to Contract for Renovation of the North Campus Central Plant 
 

 
MONITORING AND REPORTING TIMELINE 
 
All work is scheduled to be completed in one hundred ten (110) calendar days from the 
Notice to Proceed. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
Attachment 1 - Tabulation 
 
RESOURCE PERSONNEL 
 
Bryan Jones   281-998-6343   bryan.jones@sjcd.edu 
David Laws   281-476-1846   david.laws@sjcd.edu 
Ann Kokx-Templet  281-998-6103   ann.kokx-templet@sjcd.edu 
 
 

3

73



Project Name North Campus Central Plant Renovation
Project Number CSP 16-11
Number of Evaluators 3

Stated Criteria Criteria Explanation

Total 
Points 

Available C-AIR-S Entech Gowan
Gurry 

Mechanical R.E.C.

Proposed amount of the 
base proposal

Proposed Construction Contract Amount (Base 
Proposal).  Lower amount equates to higher score. 25.0 22.1 25.0 19.3 23.5 20.1

Proposed length of 
construction time

Proposed contract construction time expressed in 
calendar days. 10.0 9.6 8.8 7.4 10.0 9.8

Reputation of Contractor 
based on references

References from project Owners and 
Architect/Engineers.  Positive comments equate to a 
higher score.

5.0 5.0 5.0 4.3 4.0 4.7

Contractor's experience 
and quality of performance 
on previous projects

Contractor’s relevant and recent successful experience 
as a Prime Contractor for the San Jacinto College 
District or other Higher Education institutions with 
projects of similar size, scope, complexity and value. 
Document the ability to manage Sub-Contractor’s and 
sequence work. Positive experiences equate to a higher 
score.

15.0 13.3 10.0 10.0 13.3 13.3

Contractor abaility to 
provide Quality Assurance 
and Sub-Contractor's 
previous performance with 
Primary Contractor

Subcontractors’ relevant and recent successful 
experience with the Primary Contractor on projects of 
similar size, scope, complexity and value. Include a 
written narrative of the Primary Contractor’s ability to 
provide Quality Assurance.

8.0 6.0 4.3 5.0 6.3 6.0

Safety record

Quality of Contractor’s written Safety and 
Drug/Alcohol Policy.  Contractor’s current workmen’s 
Compensation Modifier.  Number of Lost Time 
Incidents during the past five years and the associated 
total number of lost days.  Number of Occupational 
Safety and Health Administration citations received 
during the past five years.  Positive policies, lower 
modifier, lower numbers of incidents and lost days, and 
lower number of citations equate to higher score.

5.0 3.3 3.8 3.7 3.0 3.3

Work plan

Quality of the written narrative and clarity of the 
Contractors Work Plan showing organization and 
coordination of staff, sequencing of activities, and 
management of the Work. Include office, staging, and 
lay-down areas and provide a demonstration of 
Contractors sensitivity to ongoing college operations 
and ability to accommodate the Campus schedules.  
Demonstrated quality, clarity, and sensitivity to equate 
to a higher score.

14.0 11.3 9.3 5.3 12.3 8.0

Project personnel
Qualifications of the proposed project personnel to be 
assigned to the project.  Greater qualifications and level 
of commitment equate to a higher score.

10.0 9.3 7.3 7.7 9.3 9.7

Financial stability
Demonstratated evidence of the firm’s ability to provide 
payment and performance bonds for this project.  More 
favorable financial records equate to a higher score.

8.0 8.0 4.7 8.0 2.0 4.7

100.0 88.0 78.3 70.7 83.8 79.6

Final Ranking
Total Score

88.0
83.8
79.6
78.3
70.7

Total Points Received

Vendor Name

R.E.C. Industries
Entect
Gowan

C-AIR-S Mechanical, Inc.
Gurry Mechanical

4

74



RFQ 16-12 
Regular Board Meeting July 11, 2016 

Consideration of Approval of Architectural Programming Services 
 

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION/REPORT 
 
The Chancellor recommends that the Board of Trustees approve the selection of Facility 
Programming and Consulting (Facility Programming) to provide architectural programming 
services related to the 2015 Bond Program projects. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The 2015 Bond program was approved by voters in November 2015. The program provides 
$425 million to update infrastructure, security and technology, renovate existing facilities, 
and construct new buildings across all campuses. The process itself defines the scope, 
interrelationship, and adjacency space requirements for the components of an architectural 
design.  Architectural programming is the first step in the design process and is the most 
critical component in assuring accurate and efficient design development. 
 
A request for qualifications (RFQ), Project Number 16-12, was issued to procure 
architectural programming services.  Six responses were received and evaluated by a team 
consisting of College leadership and staff who determined Facility Programming is the most 
highly qualified firm to provide programming services for the College. 
 
IMPACT OF THIS ACTION 
 
Approval of this request will authorize the commencement of engagement and fee 
negotiations with the firm for defined projects. The firm will be tasked with working with 
end-user departments to design buildings and instructional space to meet today’s 
programmatic needs as well as adaptability for the changing needs of higher education 
learning. 
 
BUDGET INFORMATION (INCLUDING ANY STAFFING IMPLICATIONS) 
 
As each new project is started, a separate contract will be negotiated with Facility 
Programming and will be brought forth to the Board for approval as required. Expenditures 
for architectural programming services will be funded through the specified 2015 Bond 
project account. 
 
MONITORING AND REPORTING TIMELINE 
 
The award term for these services will be for approximately five to eight years which is 
concurrent with the 2015 Bond Program. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
Attachment 1 - Tabulation 
 

5

75



RFQ 16-12 
Regular Board Meeting July 11, 2016 

Consideration of Approval of Architectural Programming Services 
 

RESOURCE PERSONNEL 
 
Bryan Jones   281-998-6343   bryan.jones@sjcd.edu 
Bill Dowell   281-998-6122   william.dowell@sjcd.edu 
Ann Kokx-Templet  281-998-6103   ann.kokx-templet@sjcd.edu 

6

76



Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

al
 P

ro
gr

am
m

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

Pr
oj

ec
t N

um
be

r
16

-1
2

N
um

be
r 

of
 E

va
lu

at
or

s
6

St
at

ed
 C

ri
te

ri
a

C
ri

te
ri

a 
E

xp
la

na
tio

n

T
ot

al
 

Po
in

ts
 

A
va

ila
bl

e

B
ro

ad
du

s 
Pl

an
ni

ng
, 

L
L

C

C
ol

la
bo

ra
te

 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

s

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
in

g 
an

d 
C

on
su

lti
ng

H
el

lm
ut

h 
O

ba
ta

 +
 

K
as

sa
ba

um
 

(H
O

K
)

L
le

w
el

yn
-

D
av

ie
s S

ah
ni

 
(L

-D
S)

Pa
ge

 
So

ut
he

rl
an

d 
Pa

ge
 (P

ag
e)

A
ca

de
m

ic
 In

st
itu

tio
n 

Ex
pe

rie
nc

e

Fi
rm

's 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

w
ith

 
ac

ad
em

ic
 in

st
itu

tio
ns

, 
in

st
itu

tio
ns

 o
f h

ig
he

r e
du

ca
tio

n,
 

an
d 

Sa
n 

Ja
ci

nt
o 

C
ol

le
ge

30
19

.1
7

16
.8

3
29

.5
0

18
.8

3
19

.3
3

24
.6

7

Fi
rm

's 
R

ep
ut

at
io

n 
an

d 
Q

ua
lit

y 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s

Fi
rm

’s
 b

re
ad

th
 a

nd
 d

ep
th

 o
f 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e,
 re

fe
re

nc
es

, a
nd

 
re

pu
ta

tio
n 

30
24

.8
3

24
.0

0
29

.1
7

21
.3

3
22

.8
3

24
.0

0

Pr
oj

ec
t A

pp
ro

ac
h

Fi
rm

's 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 a

nd
 c

ap
ab

ili
ty

 
to

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 re

qu
es

te
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 
an

d 
co

m
m

itm
en

t t
o 

co
lla

bo
ra

te
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t s

ty
le

.

15
10

.6
7

10
.2

5
13

.6
7

12
.3

3
10

.3
3

12
.8

3

Pr
op

os
ed

 T
ea

m
 S

tru
ct

ur
e 

an
d 

Ex
pe

rie
nc

e
Fi

rm
's 

pr
op

os
ed

 te
am

's 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e

25
18

.3
3

16
.6

7
24

.0
0

18
.6

7
16

.8
3

19
.6

7

10
0

73
.0

0
67

.7
5

96
.3

4
71

.1
6

69
.3

2
81

.1
7

Fi
na

l R
an

ki
ng

T
ot

al
 S

co
re

96
.3

4
81

.1
7

73
.0

0
71

.1
6

69
.3

2
67

.7
5

T
ot

al
 P

oi
nt

s R
ec

ei
ve

d

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
in

g 
an

d 
C

on
su

lti
ng

Pa
ge

L-
D

S
C

ol
la

bo
ra

te
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s

H
O

K

V
en

do
r 

N
am

e

B
ro

ad
du

s P
la

nn
in

g

7

77



RFQ #16-14 
Regular Board Meeting July 11, 2016 

Consideration of Approval of 2015 Bond Program Manager 
 

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION/REPORT 
 
The Chancellor recommends the Board of Trustees approve a contract with AECOM 
Technical Services, Inc. for program management services for the 2015 Bond program.  
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The 2015 Bond program was approved by voters in November 2015. The program provides 
$425 million to update infrastructure, security and technology, renovate existing facilities, 
and construct new buildings across all campuses. Due to the magnitude of the program, 
scheduling requirements, and the significant resources needed for program and project 
management, it was determined an outside firm with significant industry experience and 
available capacity should be engaged to oversee the process.  This will allow for completion 
of projects concurrently and completion of the overall program in the shortest time possible 
with minimal overlap in services.  
 
A request for qualifications (RFQ), Project Number 16-14, was issued to receive 
qualification statements from interested firms. The College received responses from eight 
firms. The evaluation process was dual-phased; written qualifications statements were 
reviewed by a team consisting of administrators and staff personnel followed by the eight 
firms making an oral presentation to the evaluation committee as well.  Final rankings were 
established after compiling the scores from both phases.    
 
IMPACT OF THIS ACTION 
 
Approval of this request will allow the College to commence activity for the 2015 Bond 
program projects as expeditiously as possible while preserving the resources of College 
personnel to oversee daily operations and non-bond projects.  
 
BUDGET INFORMATION (INCLUDING ANY STAFFING IMPLICATIONS) 
 
The program management fee for the services, including fixed costs and labor costs 
combined, are estimated to be 3.13 percent of the program budget projects assigned to bond 
program manager with an expected program duration of 60 months. Expenditures for 
program management services will be funded through the specified 2015 Bond project 
account. 
 
MONITORING AND REPORTING TIMELINE 
 
The award term for these services will be for approximately five years which is concurrent 
with the 2015 Bond Program. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

8

78



RFQ #16-14 
Regular Board Meeting July 11, 2016 

Consideration of Approval of 2015 Bond Program Manager 
 

Attachment 1 - Ranking 
 
RESOURCE PERSONNEL 
 
Bryan Jones   281-998-6343   bryan.jones@sjcd.edu 
Ann Kokx-Templet  281-998-6103   ann.kokx-templet@sjcd.edu 
 

9

79



Score Weight Final RFQ 
Score

1 AECOM 89.138 70% 62.396
2 Broaddus & Associates 82.629 70% 57.840
3 Heery 84.242 70% 58.969
4 Hill International 79.542 70% 55.679
5 Jacobs 89.792 70% 62.854
6 JLL 88.983 70% 62.288
7 Project Control 81.242 70% 56.869
8 Rizzo & Associates 77.383 70% 54.168

Score Weight
Final 

Presentation 
Score

1 AECOM 82.000 30% 24.600
2 Broaddus & Associates 73.000 30% 21.900
3 Heery 74.800 30% 22.440
4 Hill International 77.600 30% 23.280
5 Jacobs 79.200 30% 23.760
6 JLL 81.000 30% 24.300
7 Project Control 63.200 30% 18.960
8 Rizzo & Associates 76.000 30% 22.800

Score Score
1 AECOM 86.996 1 AECOM 86.996
2 Broaddus & Associates 79.740 2 Jacobs 86.614
3 Heery 81.409 3 JLL 86.588
4 Hill International 78.959 4 Heery 81.409
5 Jacobs 86.614 5 Broaddus & Associates 79.740
6 JLL 86.588 6 Hill International 78.959
7 Project Control 75.829 7 Rizzo & Associates 76.968
8 Rizzo & Associates 76.968 8 Project Control 75.829

RFQ #16-14 2015 Bond Program Manager Services
EVALUATION RESULTS

FINAL SCORES FINAL RANKING
Vendors Vendors

QUALIFICATIONS SUMMARY

Vendors

PRESENTATION SUMMARY

Vendors

10

80



RFP #16-22 
Regular Board Meeting July 11, 2016 

Consideration of Approval for Student Athletic Accident Insurance 
 

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION/REPORT 
 
The Chancellor recommends the Board of Trustees approve a contract to purchase student 
athletic accident insurance through insurance/brokerage firm, Dissinger Reed. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The College issued a request for proposals (RFP), Project Number 16-22, for student athletic 
insurance coverage.  Three proposals were received.  A team consisting of representatives from 
the Safety, Health, Environment and Risk Management and Athletic departments, along with 
an insurance consultant from McGriff, Seibels and Williams of Texas, Inc., reviewed the 
submittals and determined the proposal submitted by Dissinger Reed would provide the best 
overall value to the College. 
 
Dissinger Reed will serve as the agent with AG Administrators, Inc. as the third party claims 
administrator.  QBE Specialty Insurance Company will provide the student athletic accident 
insurance policy.  This annual coverage provides athletic accident insurance for all students 
participating on the College’s six athletic teams.  This policy will serve as the students’ 
primary athletic accident insurance when private medical insurance does not exist.  It will 
also provide secondary or excess coverage when a student has personal medical insurance 
and will pay for services not covered by the athlete’s personal policy and for charges in 
excess of the usual and customary fees allowed by the athlete’s primary insurance. 
 
IMPACT OF THIS ACTION 
 
Purchase of this policy will continue the insurance coverage currently available for athletic-
related injuries of student athletes, student managers and student trainers on all three 
campuses.  The new policy will include the same coverages as the expiring policy with 100 
percent coverage of usual and customary charges with a $100 deductible per claim and a 
$25,000 limit per injury.  Claims in excess of $25,000 will continue to be covered through 
the Catastrophic Athletic Insurance policy provided through the National Junior College 
Athletic Association underwritten by the Mutual of Omaha Insurance Company. 
 
BUDGET INFORMATION (INCLUDING ANY STAFFING IMPLICATIONS) 
 
The annual premium for the policy is $122,277.  This expenditure is funded by the Safety, 
Health, Environment and Risk Management department’s 2015-2016 operating budget and 
subsequent year budgets, subject to Board approval. 
 
MONITORING AND REPORTING TIMELINE 
 
The initial award term will be for one (1) year, ending July 31, 2017, with renewal options of 
two (2) one-year time periods. 
 

11

81



RFP #16-22 
Regular Board Meeting July 11, 2016 

Consideration of Approval for Student Athletic Accident Insurance 
 

ATTACHMENTS 
 
Attachment 1 - Tabulation 
 
RESOURCE PERSONNEL 
 
Chet Lewis   281-998-6307  chet.lewis@sjcd.edu 
Ginger Lambert  281-998-6183  ginger.lambert@sjcd.edu 
Charity Simpson  281-998-6328  charity.simpson@sjcd.edu 

12

82



Project Name Student Athletic Accident Insurance
Project Number 16-22
Number of Evaluators 3

Stated Criteria Criteria Explanation

Total 
Points 

Available
Dissinger 

Reed
AMA & 

Associates

Student 
Assurance 
Services

Insurance Company 
Qualifications

Company's ability to meet 
minimum qualifications 
regarding licensing, rating, 
claims handling, reporting.

25 23.75 16.67 17.50

Insurance Agent 
Qualifications

Agency's ability to meet 
minimum qualifications 
regarding claims handling, 
reporting, communication.

20 19.00 14.00 15.00

Qualifications and 
Experience of Firm

Firm’s references, experience, 
and reputation 20 19.33 12.00 13.33

Additional Requirements
Insurance markets, sample 
policies, schedule of 
coverage.

5 4.83 3.83 4.25

Price Proposal
Lower costs equate to a 
higher score. 30 28.00 20.00 25.20

100 94.91 66.50 75.28

Final Ranking
Total Score

94.91
75.28
66.50

Dissinger Reed
Student Assurance Services
AMA & Associates

Total Points Received

Vendor Name

13

83



RFP #16-23 
Regular Board Meeting July 11, 2016 

Consideration of Approval to Contract for Supplemental Insurance 
 

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION/REPORT 
 
The Chancellor recommends the Board of Trustees approve the option to offer supplemental 
insurance to employees from Combined Insurance Company of America.   
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Supplemental plans currently offered for College employees do not include long term care.  
This option was previously offered, approximately, ten years ago until the company who 
provided the coverage discontinued the option.  College employees continue to inquire about 
a long term care option during annual enrollment.    
 
A request for proposals, Project Number 16-23, was issued to procure supplemental 
insurance.  Six (6) responses were received and evaluated by a team consisting of Human 
Resources staff who determined the proposal submitted by Combined Insurance Company of 
America would provide the best value to College employees.   
 
IMPACT OF THIS ACTION 
 
Awarding this supplemental plan provides an additional option for employees to select from 
the variety of supplemental plans currently available.  Coverage for long term care, 
Parkinson’s or Alzheimer’s disease is not offered by many supplemental insurance providers 
and is currently not an option to College employees.  The plan through Combined Insurance 
Company provides long term care as well as coverage for Parkinson’s and Alzheimer’s 
diseases for employees and their covered family members. 
  
BUDGET INFORMATION (INCLUDING ANY STAFFING IMPLICATIONS) 
 
This plan has no impact on the College budget.  This is a supplemental insurance plan that is 
paid by the employees through payroll deduction, if selected by the employee.   
 
MONITORING AND REPORTING TIMELINE 
 
There is no term contract and the College has the right to discontinue offering the plan at any 
time. The College will evaluate services and employee demand annually, and at its sole 
discretion, determine whether to continue to offer the supplemental insurance option to 
College employees. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
Attachment 1 - Tabulation 
 
RESOURCE PERSONNEL 
 
Sandra Ramirez   281-991-2648  Sandra.Ramirez@sjcd.edu 
Vickie Del Bello   281-998-6357  Vickie.DelBello@sjcd.edu 
Genie Freeman-Scholes  281-998-6349  Genevieve.Scholes@sjcd.edu 
 

14

84



Project Name Supplemental Insurance
Project Number RFP 16-23
Number of Evaluators 3

Stated Criteria Criteria Explanation

Total 
Points 

Available

Combined 
Insurance 
Company 

of America

Colonial 
Life & 

Accident 
Insurance 
Company

LifeSecure / 
Endesco 

Insurance 
Company

Gallagher 
Benefit 
Services

AFLAC
Humana / 
Belinda 
Jackson

Insurance Company 
Qualifications

Provide documentation as proof that firm 
meets all requirments outlined in 
Attachment 3, Scope of Services 1.A 
(such as licensed to do business in Texas, 
A.M. Best's policyholder rating of at least 
A, and information booklets, supplies and 
claims handling services.)

60 60 60 60 60 60 60

Price Proposal

Provide price proposals indicating 
insurance pricing based on salary, age, or 
a combination of both.  Provide price 
breakdowns based on company's model.

60 60 46 58 46 60 53

Insurance Agent 
Qualifications

Provide documentation as proof that firm 
meets all requirments outlined in 
Attachment 3, Scope of Services 1.B 
(such as maintain full-time office, 
properly staffed with qualified personnel, 
attend College Fairs, furnish Errors & 
Omissions coverage, periodic service 
calls, and 60 days notice of increase in 
renewal premiums).

60 60 19 56 19 48 57

Qualifications and 
Experience of Firm

Provide description of firm, it’s history, 
size, past/present contracts, and 
references.

60 60 50 45 50 60 59

Special Requirements Include complete sample policies 
including all endorsements. 60 60 21 29 21 33 32

300 300 196 248 196 261 261

Final Ranking

Total Points Received

Total ScoreVendor Name

300
261
261
248
196
196

Colonial Life & Accident Insurance Company
Gallagher Benefit Services

AFLAC
Humana / Belinda Jackson
LifeSecure / Endesco Insurance Company

Combined Insurance Company of America

15

85



Purchase Request #1 
Regular Board Meeting July 11, 2016 

Consideration of Approval to Increase Funding for Traditional and Digital Media Buy 
 
ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION/REPORT 
 
The Chancellor recommends that the Board of Trustees approve additional funds for 
traditional and digital media buys with Steel Branding during July and August 2016.  
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Steel Branding provides digital and traditional media buying campaigns that target the online 
community of San Jacinto College students and potential students by utilizing both digital 
and traditional media sources to provide awareness of San Jacinto College. The digital 
sources include search engine optimization, ad word purchasing, sponsored links on Google 
and Bing search engines, social media advertising, and digital banner advertising.  
Traditional media buying creates brand awareness of San Jacinto College and drives website 
engagement. 
 
A request for proposals (RFP), Project Number 15-19 was issued to solicit responses from 
qualified firms to provide services for digital advertising and search engine optimization, and 
Steel Branding was awarded the contract.  In addition, as a result of RFP 14-15, Steel 
Branding was awarded a contract to provide media buying services in radio and television 
markets to increase brand awareness of San Jacinto College. 
 
IMPACT OF THIS ACTION 
 
The Fall 2016 enrollment is a base year to calculate formula funding and additional 
advertising is desired to increase interaction with potential students to enroll in the fall 
semester at San Jacinto College.  After approval, Steel Branding will be allotted extra 
funding of $250,000 from the Marketing, Public Relations and Government Affairs Budget 
to purchase digital advertising opportunities for San Jacinto College. We will also increase 
our presence on radio and television for the period of mid-July through August 31, 2016.   
 
BUDGET INFORMATION (INCLUDING ANY STAFFING IMPLICATIONS) 
 
The Board approved $500,000 each for both digital advertising services and marketing 
services in August 2015. If approved, the estimated additional expenditure for this request is 
$250,000.  This expenditure will be funded from the fiscal year 2016 Marketing, Public 
Relations and Government Affairs budget.  
 
MONITORING AND REPORTING TIMELINE 
 
None 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
None 
 
RESOURCE PERSONNEL 
 
Teri Crawford   281-998-6152  teri.crawford@sjcd.edu 
Ann Kokx-Templet  281-998-6103  ann.kokx-templet@sjcd.edu 

16

86



Purchase Request #2 
Regular Board Meeting July 11, 2016 

Consideration of Approval to Renew Agent Contract and Policies for Flood Insurance 
 

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION/REPORT 
 
The Chancellor recommends that the Board of Trustees approve the renewal of flood 
insurance policies from Rick Tinker Insurance for College buildings and respective contents. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
All flood insurance policies are issued through the National Flood Insurance Program 
(NFIP), which standardizes the premium rates charged by agencies for flood insurance 
coverage.  The College has historically purchased insurance through NFIP to supplement the 
flood insurance coverage included in our property insurance policy due to the higher 
deductibles associated with our property insurance policy.  The additional insurance is also 
designed to offset the escalating costs of repairing damage caused by floods to buildings and 
their contents. 
 
A request for qualifications, Project Number 15-12, was issued in April 2015 to solicit 
responses from qualified agencies to provide a risk assessment and issue flood insurance 
policies for the College. The Board approved the original contract with Rick Tinker 
Insurance on July 6, 2015. 
 
IMPACT OF THIS ACTION 
 
Approval of this request will authorize Rick Tinker Insurance to continue to provide risk 
assessment services the risk assessment required to adequately assess the College’s 
properties related to the potential flood risk and present recommendations for appropriate 
coverage levels.  College representatives will review the proposals to determine which level 
of coverage will provide the best overall value to the College.  Unlike other types of property 
insurance policies, flood insurance policies are issued on an individual building basis which 
provides greater flexibility in maximizing cost avoidance relative to the assessed risk for 
each building.   
 
BUDGET INFORMATION (INCLUDING ANY STAFFING IMPLICATIONS) 
 
The estimated annual expenditure for this coverage is $183,996.  This rate includes the 
addition of the Maritime Training Facility (M1) as well as the new Library Building (N14).  
It also represents a four percent (4%) increase over the previous year’s premiums due 
primarily to Federal Emergency Management Agency fees. 
 
MONITORING AND REPORTING TIMELINE 
 
This renewal will exercise the second of five one-year renewal options available.   
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
Attachment 1 – Policy Renewal Summary Sheet 

 
 

17

87



Purchase Request #2 
Regular Board Meeting July 11, 2016 

Consideration of Approval to Renew Agent Contract and Policies for Flood Insurance 
 

 
 
RESOURCE PERSONNEL 
 
Chet Lewis   281-998-6306  chet.lewis@sjcd.edu 
Ginger Lambert  281-998-6183  ginger.lambert@sjcd.edu 
Ann Kokx-Templet  281-998-6103  ann.kokx-templet@sjcd.edu 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

18

88



FL
O

O
D

 IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E 
IN

VO
IC

E 
FO

R
 S

A
N

 J
A

C
IN

TO
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
Pa

ya
bl

e 
to

: F
A

R
M

ER
S 

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E 
C

/O
20

16
-2

01
7

R
ic

k 
Ti

nk
er

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
an

d 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

TO
TA

L 
A

M
O

U
N

T 
D

U
E

$1
83

,9
96

.0
0

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

FL
O

O
D

FL
O

O
D

P
O

LI
C

Y
/

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

C
O

N
TE

N
TS

C
O

N
TE

N
TS

FL
O

O
D

Q
U

O
TE

 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
LI

M
IT

D
E

D
U

C
TI

B
LE

LI
M

IT
D

E
D

U
C

TI
B

LE
P

R
E

M
IU

M
N

U
M

B
E

R
D

A
TE

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
O

FF
IC

E
D

1
Th

om
as

 S
ew

el
l D

is
t A

dm
in

 (A
1)

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

3,
32

3.
00

87
-0

42
86

35
6

08
.1

9.
20

16
D

2
A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

A
nn

ex
 B

ld
g 

 (A
2)

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

3,
32

3.
00

87
-0

52
79

49
4

08
.1

9.
20

16
D

3
M

ar
iti

m
e 

B
ld

g 
(O

ld
)  

C
P

D
 F

ac
ili

ty
0.

00
0.

00
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

2,
50

1.
00

87
-0

46
65

84
5

08
.1

9.
20

16
D

4
M

ar
iti

m
e 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 F
ac

ili
ty

 (N
ew

)  
(M

1)
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
1,

84
8.

00
87

-0
57

59
40

8
04

.2
9.

20
17

D
5

La
 P

or
te

 C
ol

le
ge

 C
en

te
r

0.
00

0.
00

50
,0

00
.0

0
1,

00
0.

00
66

0.
00

87
-0

52
79

50
0

08
.1

9.
20

16
D

6
S

m
al

l B
us

in
es

s 
A

ss
is

t C
en

te
r (

D
P

)
0.

00
0.

00
50

,0
00

.0
0

1,
00

0.
00

66
0.

00
87

-0
54

34
41

8
08

.2
9.

20
16

D
7

S
m

al
l B

us
in

es
s 

A
ss

is
t C

en
te

r (
P

ea
rla

nd
)

0.
00

0.
00

50
,0

00
.0

0
1,

00
0.

00
66

0.
00

87
-0

54
34

41
2

08
.3

0.
20

16
TO

TA
L 

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
1,

50
0,

00
0.

00
2,

15
0,

00
0.

00
12

,9
75

.0
0

C
EN

TR
A

L 
C

A
M

PU
S

A
C

A
D

EM
IC

/A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

M
PL

EX
C

1
In

te
ra

ct
iv

e 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 C

en
te

r
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
5,

39
3.

00
87

-0
28

19
91

9
08

.1
9.

20
16

C
2

M
cC

ol
lu

m
 W

es
t W

in
g 

2A
1 

+ 
C

om
m

on
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
3,

32
3.

00
87

-0
28

19
85

0
08

.1
9.

20
16

C
3

M
cC

ol
lu

m
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

2A
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
3,

32
3.

00
87

-0
28

19
84

9
08

.1
9.

20
16

C
3a

M
cC

ol
lu

m
 N

or
th

 W
in

g 
2A

3 
+ 

C
om

m
on

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

3,
32

3.
00

87
-0

28
19

85
6

08
.1

9.
20

16
C

4
M

cC
ol

lu
m

 E
as

t W
in

g 
2A

2 
+ 

C
om

m
on

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

3,
32

3.
00

87
-0

28
19

85
4

08
.1

9.
20

16
C

5
M

us
ic

 B
ui

ld
in

g
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
3,

32
3.

00
87

-0
28

19
91

7
08

.1
9.

20
16

C
6

E
du

ca
tio

n 
La

b 
S

ch
oo

l
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

25
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
2,

70
5.

00
87

-0
46

65
82

8
08

.1
9.

20
16

H
EA

LT
H

 S
C

IE
N

C
ES

C
11

H
ea

lth
 S

ci
en

ce
s

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
25

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

2,
70

5.
00

87
-0

28
19

90
7

08
.1

9.
20

16
C

11
a

A
lli

ed
 H

ea
lth

 A
dd

iti
on

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

3,
32

3.
00

87
-0

54
34

41
3

08
.3

0.
20

16
C

12
/1

3
S

lo
co

m
b 

Fi
ne

 A
rts

 B
ld

g
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

10
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
3,

37
5.

00
87

-0
28

19
85

9
08

.1
9.

20
16

C
14

N
ew

to
n 

S
tu

de
nt

 C
en

te
r

25
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
10

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

1,
79

9.
00

87
-0

28
19

86
2

08
.1

9.
20

16
TE

C
H

N
IC

A
L 

C
O

M
PL

EX
C

15
D

av
is

on
 T

ec
hn

ic
al

 2
E

2
25

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

10
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
1,

79
9.

00
87

-0
28

19
87

1
08

.1
9.

20
16

C
16

B
al

l T
ec

hn
ic

al
 2

E
 +

C
om

m
on

25
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
25

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

2,
25

8.
00

87
-0

28
19

86
6

08
.1

9.
20

16
C

17
A

nd
er

so
n 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 2
E

1 
+ 

C
om

m
on

25
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
10

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

1,
79

9.
00

87
-0

28
19

86
8

08
.1

9.
20

16
C

18
A

nd
er

s 
G

ym
 2

F
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

10
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
2,

24
6.

00
87

-0
28

19
87

3
08

.1
9.

20
16

SC
IE

N
C

E 
C

O
M

PL
EX

C
19

S
ci

en
ce

 B
ui

ld
in

g
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
3,

32
3.

00
87

-0
50

28
87

3
08

.1
9.

20
16

C
20

Fr
el

s 
S

ci
en

ce
 B

ui
ld

in
g

25
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
25

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

2,
25

8.
00

87
-0

28
19

87
7

08
.1

9.
20

16
C

21
Le

e 
D

av
is

 L
ib

ra
ry

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
25

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

2,
70

5.
00

87
-0

28
19

86
4

08
.1

9.
20

16
C

26
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
en

te
r

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

3,
32

3.
00

87
-0

52
79

50
1

08
.1

9.
20

16
C

30
N

on
 D

es
tru

ct
iv

e 
Te

st
in

g
25

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

25
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
2,

25
8.

00
87

-0
28

19
88

6
08

.1
9.

20
16

C
31

Te
ch

ni
ca

l B
ui

ld
in

g
25

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

25
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
2,

25
8.

00
87

-0
28

19
88

7
08

.1
9.

20
16

C
32

V
oc

at
io

na
l B

ui
ld

in
g

25
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
25

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

2,
25

8.
00

87
-0

28
19

88
9

08
.1

9.
20

16
C

34
 N

E
W

 
P

ol
ic

e 
an

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 F

ac
ili

ty
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
3,

32
3.

00
87

-0
52

76
10

8
08

.1
9.

20
16

C
42

do
rm

/P
ro

 S
ho

p/
S

to
ra

ge
 

25
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
50

,0
00

.0
0

1,
25

0.
00

1,
63

1.
00

87
-0

42
86

36
5

08
.1

9.
20

16
C

M
3

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l B

ui
ld

in
g

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
50

,0
00

.0
0

1,
25

0.
00

2,
07

8.
00

87
-0

42
86

36
3

08
.1

9.
20

16
TO

TA
L 

C
EN

TR
A

L 
69

,4
32

.0
0

N
O

R
TH

 C
A

M
PU

S
N

1
Fi

ne
 A

rts
 - 

M
us

ic
e

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

3,
32

3.
00

87
-0

28
19

95
8

08
.1

9.
20

16
N

2
In

te
ra

ct
iv

e 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 C

en
te

r
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
5,

39
3.

00
87

-0
28

19
95

9
08

.1
9.

20
16

A
C

A
D

EM
IC

/A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

N
6

W
el

co
m

e 
C

en
te

r
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
3,

32
3.

00
87

-0
54

34
41

4
08

.3
0.

20
16

N
7

B
ur

le
so

n 
C

la
ss

ro
om

 B
ld

g 
3A

2 
+ 

C
om

m
on

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

3,
32

3.
00

87
-0

28
19

92
9

08
.1

9.
20

16
N

8
S

pe
nc

er
 A

dm
in

 B
ld

g.
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
5,

39
3.

00
87

-0
28

19
92

5
08

.1
9.

20
16

N
9

B
rig

ht
w

el
l T

ec
hn

ic
al

 B
ld

g 
3A

1 
+ 

C
om

m
on

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

3,
32

3.
00

87
-0

28
19

92
8

08
.1

9.
20

16

19

89

mailto:C@


FL
O

O
D

FL
O

O
D

P
O

LI
C

Y
/

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

C
O

N
TE

N
TS

C
O

N
TE

N
TS

FL
O

O
D

Q
U

O
TE

 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
LI

M
IT

D
E

D
U

C
TI

B
LE

LI
M

IT
D

E
D

U
C

TI
B

LE
P

R
E

M
IU

M
N

U
M

B
E

R
D

A
TE

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

N
10

W
he

el
er

 O
cc

/T
ec

h 
B

ld
g

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

3,
32

3.
00

87
-0

28
19

93
2

08
.1

9.
20

16
N

11
C

hi
ld

ca
re

 C
en

te
r

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
25

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

2,
70

5.
00

87
-0

46
65

81
7

08
.1

9.
20

16
N

12
S

lo
va

ce
k 

S
tu

de
nt

 C
en

te
r

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

5,
39

3.
00

87
-0

28
19

93
3

08
.1

9.
20

16
N

13
Le

hr
 L

ib
ra

ry
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

50
,0

00
.0

0
1,

25
0.

00
3,

06
1.

00
87

-0
28

19
94

1
08

.1
9.

20
16

N
14

Li
br

ar
y 

(N
ew

)
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
3,

32
3.

00
10

90
50

84
07

.0
1.

20
16

N
16

N
ic

ho
ls

 P
hy

s 
E

d 
B

ui
ld

in
g

25
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
25

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

2,
25

8.
00

87
-0

42
86

36
9

08
.1

9.
20

16
N

17
A

lli
ed

 H
ea

lth
/S

ci
en

ce
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
3,

32
3.

00
87

-0
54

34
41

5
08

.3
0.

20
16

N
18

In
du

st
ria

l T
ec

h 
- D

ie
se

l/A
ut

o 
C

ol
lis

io
n

25
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
25

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

2,
25

8.
00

87
-0

28
19

94
7

08
.1

9.
20

16
N

19
In

du
st

ria
l T

ec
h 

-  
W

el
di

ng
10

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

10
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
1,

33
4.

00
87

-0
28

19
95

1
08

.1
9.

20
16

N
20

In
du

st
ria

l T
ec

h 
- C

ra
ft/

Tr
ad

es
10

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

10
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
1,

33
4.

00
87

-0
42

86
37

5
08

.1
9.

20
16

N
M

1
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 B

ui
ld

in
g

10
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
10

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

1,
33

4.
00

87
-0

42
86

37
3

08
.1

9.
20

16
N

M
2

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l B

ui
ld

in
g

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
50

,0
00

.0
0

1,
25

0.
00

3,
06

1.
00

87
-0

42
86

36
7

08
.1

9.
20

16
N

M
3

V
eh

ic
le

 S
to

ra
ge

10
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
50

,0
00

.0
0

1,
25

0.
00

1,
16

5.
00

87
-0

42
86

37
6

08
.1

9.
20

16
TO

TA
L 

N
O

R
TH

 
57

,9
50

.0
0

SO
U

TH
 C

A
M

PU
S

S
1

A
lli

ed
 H

ea
lth

/ S
ci

en
ce

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

3,
32

3.
00

87
-0

52
79

50
2

08
.1

9.
20

16
A

C
A

D
EM

IC
/A

D
M

IN
 C

O
M

PL
EX

S
6

W
el

co
m

e 
C

en
te

r
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
3,

32
3.

00
87

-0
52

79
50

4
08

.1
9.

20
16

S
7

Lo
ng

en
ec

ke
r N

or
th

 W
in

g 
+ 

C
om

m
on

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

3,
32

3.
00

87
-0

28
19

97
8

08
.1

9.
20

16
S

8
A

ca
de

m
ic

 H
al

l
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
3,

32
3.

00
87

-0
28

19
97

7
08

.1
9.

20
16

S
9

Lo
ng

en
ec

ke
r S

ou
th

 W
in

g 
+ 

C
om

m
on

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

3,
32

3.
00

87
-0

28
19

98
1

08
.1

9.
20

16
S

10
P

ar
ke

r W
ill

ia
m

s 
Li

br
ar

y
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
3,

32
3.

00
87

-0
28

20
00

2
08

.1
9.

20
16

S
11

B
ru

ce
 S

tu
de

nt
 C

en
te

r B
ld

g
25

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

25
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
2,

25
8.

00
87

-0
28

19
99

7
08

.1
9.

20
16

S
12

In
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 C
en

te
r

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

5,
39

3.
00

87
-0

28
20

00
8

08
.1

9.
20

16
S

13
Jo

ne
s 

V
oc

at
io

na
l/T

ec
hn

ic
al

 B
ld

g
25

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

25
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
2,

25
8.

00
87

-0
28

19
98

9
08

.1
9.

20
16

S
14

A
ut

o 
B

od
y 

&
 P

ai
nt

 S
ho

p 
 T

ec
 E

d 
B

ld
g

10
0,

00
0.

00
1,

00
0.

00
50

,0
00

.0
0

1,
00

0.
00

1,
16

5.
00

87
-0

42
86

37
9

08
.1

9.
20

16
S

15
Fi

ne
 A

rts
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
3,

32
3.

00
87

-0
28

20
00

5
08

.1
9.

20
16

S
21

S
m

al
lw

oo
d 

P
hy

si
ca

l E
du

ca
tio

n 
B

ld
g

25
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
25

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

2,
25

8.
00

87
-0

42
86

43
4

08
.1

9.
20

16
S

22
C

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
C

en
te

r   
A

uc
tio

n 
S

to
ra

ge
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

25
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
2,

70
5.

00
87

-0
52

79
51

3
08

.1
9.

20
16

S
23

 
In

du
st

ria
l T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
C

en
te

r
50

,0
00

.0
0

1,
00

0.
00

50
,0

00
.0

0
1,

00
0.

00
92

9.
00

87
-0

52
79

50
6

08
.1

9.
20

16
S

M
1

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 B
ui

ld
in

g
10

0,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

10
0,

00
0.

00
1,

00
0.

00
1,

33
4.

00
87

-0
42

86
38

0
08

.1
9.

20
16

S
M

2
N

ew
 M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l B
ui

ld
in

g
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

50
,0

00
.0

0
1,

25
0.

00
2,

07
8.

00
87

-0
42

86
37

8
08

.1
9.

20
16

TO
TA

L 
SO

U
TH

 
43

,6
39

.0
0

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
TA

L
$1

83
,9

96
.0

0

20

90



Purchase Request # 3 
Regular Board Meeting July 11, 2016 

Consideration of Approval to Purchase Gartner for Marketing Consulting Services 
 

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION/REPORT 
 
The Chancellor recommends that the Board of Trustees approve a consulting agreement with 
Gartner for Marketer Services for the Marketing, Public Relations and Government Affairs 
department.  
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The San Jacinto College Marketing, Public Relations and Government Affairs (“Marketing”) 
department is engaging in a year-long planning tactic to develop a comprehensive multi-
channel integrated marketing plan.  The Marketing department would like to fully integrate 
all San Jacinto College marketing and public relations strategies to market to students in our 
community.  To do this, the Marketing team will hold multiple discovery and strategy 
planning meetings throughout the College over the next year. The department plans to 
engage the services of Gartner for Marketers for the purpose of gathering research and 
strategic guidance as the plan is developed. 
 
Gartner for Marketers will support San Jacinto College with the following key 
initiatives: 
 

• Marketing’s Annual Planning and Strategy – provide objective and credible 
quantitative support for the Marketing budget to help benchmark and plan the right 
mix of traditional and digital marketing activities across College departments. 

• Maturity Assessment and Prioritization of Spending – leveraging Gartner for 
Marketers resources and analysts to help define our current digital capabilities as well 
as where growth will deliver the greatest return on investment. 

• Vendor Sourcing – provide objective guidance in short-listing software and 
technology solutions. Through this objective guidance, the College will mitigate risk, 
save time and make data-driven decisions. 

• Third Party Relationships – assist in measuring and optimizing our current 
partnership with Steel Branding to ensure the College is getting the best return for the 
investment the College is making.  Marketing will address the right metrics to review 
and ensure that Steel Branding is effective in meeting those metrics.  If not, Gartner 
for Marketers will help to evaluate our needs to design a RFP to structure new 
relationships to benefit San Jacinto College. Gartner analysts can help us with 
strategy, evaluation, selection, and ongoing management of our relationships with 
digital agencies or third party firms for content creation, design, etc. 

• Measurement and Best Practices – identify how best to measure Marketing’s 
initiatives, align resources, and report results internally and across departments. 

• Emerging Technologies and Trends – use Gartner for Marketers as a sounding board 
of which emerging trends and technologies can be leveraged as a competitive 
differentiator versus. a distraction. Gartner for Marketers can assist in defending and 
finding quick guidance on whether or not something is right for San Jacinto College 
and our enrollment and brand awareness goals. 

21

91



Purchase Request # 3 
Regular Board Meeting July 11, 2016 

Consideration of Approval to Purchase Gartner for Marketing Consulting Services 
 

• After conducting extensive research, provide template and best practice guidance in 
developing a comprehensive integrated marketing plan for San Jacinto College. 

 
Gartner for Marketers has a contract through the Department of Information Resources 
cooperative contracts program to provide Marketing Leaders Team software subscription 
services, Contract Number DIR-TSO-2531, and complies with the competitive procurement 
requirement in Section 44.031 of the Texas Education Code and is permitted through Section 
791.011(g) of the Texas Government Code. 
 
IMPACT OF THIS ACTION 
 
San Jacinto College has been executing marketing and public relations strategies for several 
years.  This partnership with Gartner for Marketers will help Marketing assess how well they 
are executing on those strategies and where improvements can be made in the short term.  It 
will also help the Marketing department define an integrated marketing plan with strategies 
to build on what they are doing well and move them to the next level in marketing and 
advertising the College.   
 
BUDGET INFORMATION (INCLUDING ANY STAFFING IMPLICATIONS) 
 
The total estimated expenditure for this 14-month contract is $83,569. This includes $11,938 
for July and August 2016 out of the fiscal year 2015-2016 Marketing operating budget and 
$71,631 from the fiscal year 2016-2017 Marketing budget. The Marketing office is 
requesting to begin with the planning phase before faculty return in the fall so the department 
is ready to begin work when the fall semester begins. 
 
MONITORING AND REPORTING TIMELINE 
 
The Marketing department will work internally and across College departments to gather 
current status data.  The department will then work with Gartner for Marketers to review and 
evaluate best practices, the current status of the Marketing department, and the third-party 
vendors Marketing are currently using to promote San Jacinto College. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
None 
 
RESOURCE PERSONNEL 
 
Teri Crawford   281-998-6151  teri.crawford@sjcd.edu  
Ann Kokx-Templet  281-998-6103  ann.kokx-templet@sjcd.edu 

22

92

mailto:teri.crawford@sjcd.edu


Purchase Request #4 
Regular Board Meeting July 11, 2016 

Consideration of Approval of Additional Funds to Purchase IT Products 
 

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION/REPORT 
 
The Chancellor recommends the Board of Trustees approve the expenditure of additional 
funds for the purchase of IT equipment and supplies from PCM Gov., Inc. for College-wide 
use. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
As part of budgeted technology equipment replacements for the current fiscal year, primarily 
audio/video (AV) products, the ITS department needs to procure new equipment for 
classroom, conference, and instructional spaces.  The majority of items include replacement 
projectors, storage products, and replacement bulbs which are near or at the end of their 
useful life expectancy. Request for quotations were issued to numerous IT peripheral vendors 
and PCM Gov., Inc. offered the best overall value to the College. 
 
PCM Gov., Inc. has a contract through the Buy Board cooperative contracts program 
enabling them to provide hardware, software, networking equipment, storage, peripherals and 
supplies, Contract Numbers 482-15 and 498-15 to cooperative members.  Use of these 
cooperative contracts comply with the competitive procurement requirement in Section 
44.031 of the Texas Education Code and is permitted through Section 791.001(g) of the 
Texas Government Code. 
 
IMPACT OF THIS ACTION 
 
PCM Gov., Inc. offers products that are used in various classrooms and conference rooms 
College-wide to help maintain and replace components of the presentation and audio/visual 
systems as well as the Citrix licensing maintenance renewal.  Citrix licensing was previously 
offered through another vendor but will now be procured through PCM Gov.  
 
BUDGET INFORMATION (INCLUDING ANY STAFFING IMPLICATIONS) 
 
In February 2016, the Board approved an expenditure of $50,000 for the purchase of IT 
equipment and supplies.  This request would increase the total amount approved by $75,000 
to a total of $125,000.  This expenditure will be funded by the 2015-2016 operating budgets 
of various departments. 
 
MONITORING AND REPORTING TIMELINE 
 
None 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
None 
 

23

93



Purchase Request #4 
Regular Board Meeting July 11, 2016 

Consideration of Approval of Additional Funds to Purchase IT Products 
 

RESOURCE PERSONNEL 
 
Rob Stanicic   281-669-4023   Rob.Stanicic@sjcd.edu 
Jeff Tambrella   281-998-6306   Jeff.Tambrella@sjcd.edu 
Genie Freeman-Scholes 281-998-6349   Genevieve.Scholes@sjcd.edu 

24

94



Item “A” 
Regular Board Meeting July 11, 2016 

Approval of the Minutes for the June 6, 2016 
Board Workshop and Regular Board Meeting  

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Chancellor requests that the Board of Trustees approve the minutes for the June 6, 2016, 
Board Workshop and Regular Board Meeting. 
 
 

95



1 

 

San Jacinto College District Board Workshop 

June 6, 2016 

District Administration Building, Suite 201 

 

MINUTES 

 
 Board 

Workshop 

Attendees: 

Board Members: Marie Flickinger, Brad Hance, Dan Mims, 

John Moon, Jr., Keith Sinor, Dr. Ruede Wheeler, Larry Wilson 

Chancellor: Brenda Hellyer  

Others: Allen Bourque, John Hopkins, Chet Lewis, Arturo 

Michel, Mandi Reiland, Rob Stanicic, Steve Trncak, Ben Wells 

 
Agenda Item: Discussion/Information 

I.  Call the 

Meeting to 

Order 

Workshop began at 5:01 p.m. 

II.  Roll Call of 

Board 

Members 

 

Board Members: Dan Mims, Marie Flickinger, Brad Hance, 

John Moon, Jr., Keith Sinor, Dr. Ruede Wheeler, Larry Wilson  

 

 

III.  Adjournment to 

closed or 

executive 

session 

pursuant to 

Texas 

Government 

Code Section 

551.071, 

551.072, 

551.074,  

551.076, & 

551.087 of the 

Texas Open 

Meetings Act 

 

Adjourned to closed session at 5:02 p.m. 

 

a. For the purpose of a private consultation with the Board’s 

attorney on any or all subjects or matters authorized by law. 

Arturo Michel, John Hopkins, Ben Wells, Rob Stanicic, 

Allen Bourque, Chet Lewis, Steve Trncak, and Mandi 

Reiland were present for Item A of the executive session.   

b. To consider the potential future adoption of tax abatement 

guidelines and criteria and tax abatement agreement 

regarding ship channel industries.   

Arturo Michel, Chet Lewis, Steve Trncak, and Mandi 

Reiland were present for Item B of the executive session.   

c. For the purpose of discussing the purchase, exchange, lease 

or value of real property. 

Chet Lewis, Steve Trncak, and Mandi Reiland were present 

for Item C of the executive session.   

d. For the purpose of considering the appointment, 

employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline or 

dismissal of a public officer or employee or to hear 

complaints or charges against a public officer or employee. 

Steve Trncak and Mandi Reiland were present for Item D of 

the executive session.   

96



2 

 

e. To consider the deployment, or specific occasions for 

implementation, of security personnel or devices.  

Item E of the executive session was tabled.  

 

IV.  Reconvene in 

Open Meeting  

 

Reconvened in open meeting at 6:06 p.m.  

 

 

V.  Discuss 

Proposed Fee 

Structure for 

Architectural 

Services 

Steve Trncak, Chet Lewis, and Mandi Reiland were present for 

this portion of the agenda. A representative with Jacobs Project 

Management attended as a citizen.  

 

The action item on the agenda recommends the Board of Trustees 

approve the pool of architects for 2015 Bond Projects and grant 

the administration the authority to rank, select, and enter into 

negotiations with the most highly qualified firm(s) on a per 

project basis for the 2015 Bond Program new construction, 

renovation, and infrastructure projects. 

 

Brenda Hellyer explained that the Board book that was 

distributed contained a draft version of the rate structure. She 

gave an overview of the updated attachment for the action item 

that will be voted on at the Board Meeting. 

 

New construction and substantial new construction 

 Over $15 million – 6.0% 

 $10 million - $15 million – 6.25% 

 $3 million - $10 million – 6.5% 

 $500,000 - $3 million – 7.0%  

 $500,000 - Negotiable 

 

Renovations  

 Over $3 million – 7.0% 

 $500,000 - $3 million – 7.5% 

 Over $500,000 – Negotiable 

 

These represent rates that cannot be exceeded or maximums.  

 

Marie Flickinger asked what projects the College has that will 

fall within these ranges.  

Brenda explained that the category of new construction and 

substantial new construction would include: 

 New classroom building replacing Frels – total project 

costs $47 million  

97



3 

 

 Davison building renovation – total project costs $15 

million  

 McCollum building renovation – total project costs 

$24.7 million  

 Brightwell building renovation – total project costs $6.6 

million  

Brenda noted that architectural fees are calculated based on 

construction costs not total project costs.   

 

Larry Wilson asked about the rate structure. He remembered the 

Board agreeing to set up the rates so that the College would 

save money on the fees. He asked why we would use standard 

rates if the College is trying to save money.  

Brenda explained that if the College had used this type of rate 

structure in the 2008 Bond, the savings would have been 

approximately $1 million.  

 

Marie asked how much of the savings were on the 7 percent fee.  

Chet explained that it was not substantial. The rate is 

determined by if the project is classified as renovation, new 

construction, or substantial new construction. Some renovation 

projects can actually be classified as substantial new 

construction because of the amount of renovation needed.  

 

Dr. Wheeler asked how many architects the College plans on 

utilizing for the 2015 Bond.  

Brenda explained that there are seven that are included in the 

action item tonight to be approved by the Board as the pool of 

architects. She does not know for sure the actual number to be 

utilized, because they have to agree to the approved rates. The 

anticipated amount of architects is five.  

 

Brenda explained that this pool of architects is only for 2015 

Bond Program projects. The plan is to have an additional 

request for qualifications (RFQ) to approve a pool of architects 

to work on the smaller projects.  

 

Larry inquired as to why the architects would not agree to these 

rates.  

Brenda explained that the recommended architect pool needs to 

be approved, and the College’s fee structure needs to be 

approved (two separate action items). Rates have not been 

discussed with the architectural firms yet. This will be done 

after the Board approves the rates and pool. The firms may not 

agree to our rates if they see the market paying higher.   

 

98



4 

 

Keith Sinor asked if the College has flexibility in the selection 

of the architects per project.  

Brenda explained that the College does have flexibility. We will 

select architects based on a qualification process by project.   

 

Chet explained that in negotiations you can say that you cannot 

exceed the percentages. State law also dictates our process.  

After an architect is selected, the College then can begin 

negotiations with the architects.   

 

Brenda referenced an article from Houston Business Journal 

regarding the largest architectural firms in the Houston area. All 

of the architects that are in the recommended pool were ranked 

in the list in the article.   

 

VI.  Discuss Status 

of Request for 

Qualifications 

for Program 

Management 

Steve Trncak, Chet Lewis, and Mandi Reiland were present for 

this portion of the agenda. A representative with Jacobs Project 

Management attended as a citizen.  

 

Brenda explained that the College went through an RFQ process 

for program managers for the 2015 Bond Program. This is a 

request for qualifications for program managers. There was a 

very specific list of qualifications that were involved in this 

process. This summary of qualifications was weighted at 70 

percent of the total score of the evaluation. The required 

presentation was weighted at 30 percent. Eight firms responded 

to the RFQ.  

 

Brenda explained the handout that was distributed to the Board. 

The handout shows the top three firms rated were AECOM, 

Jacobs, and JLL. References were checked, and based on that, 

the final evaluation order was changed to – AECOM, JLL, and 

then Jacobs.   

 

Based on the RFQ process, after receiving the qualifications and 

selecting a project manager based on the evaluations, the 

College can then begin discussing pricing. AECOM was 

contacted for pricing. Included in the packet was the summary 

page which contains the company profile and qualifications of 

personnel.  

 

Brenda explained the preliminary negotiations of pricing 

options that were discussed with AECOM. The College staff, in 

consultation with AECOM, recommends option B on the 

pricing handout which is as follows.  

 

99



5 

 

Schedule: August 2016 – July 2021 

Total Staff Hours: 74,452 

Total Project Expense: $9,167,140 

Percent of Project: 3.13% 

 

The options were reviewed internally, and it was agreed that 

this is the best option for the College. Brenda explained that our 

challenge will be meeting this time line internally.    

 

Brenda explained that an additional staff member needs to be 

added in Bryan Jones’ area. There have been discussions on 

what skills this person would need to have. This person would 

be charged to the Bond. There may need to be additional staff in 

the accounting and/or purchasing department charged to the 

Bond. Chet and Brenda are still analyzing the needs.   

 

Marie asked why the timeframe is the same for Option a, b,  

and c. She asked why it would not go faster with more staff.  

Brenda explained that the options are based on more resources 

from AECOM, and under all scenarios a lot of this would 

depend on the College. We need to ask ourselves if our teams 

can handle this timeline.   

 

The current rate is at 2.73 percent.  Brenda wanted to make sure 

the Board understands that the current program manager is 

doing a very good job. As the group reviewed all the factors, 

sustainability was an issue with our current program manager.  

 

Brenda explained that AECOM needs a location on campus for 

offices. We are going to look at onsite space for the program 

manager.  

 

Brad Hance asked who the committee members were that 

evaluated the RFQ and if they were qualified to make decisions 

on program managers.  

Brenda explained that the committee consisted of six people and 

then five participated in the interviews. The majority were out 

of the Facilities services area, Steve Trncak, Vice Chancellor of 

Human Resources, and Ann Kokx-Templet, Director of 

Contracts & Purchasing served on the committee. Jerusha 

Kasch participated in the RFQ review but was unable to be 

involved in the interviews due to a death in the family. Brenda 

felt that they were all qualified.   

 

100



6 

 

Dan Mims reiterated that we appreciate the work that our 

current program manager has done for us, and it has been great, 

but the concern is the sustainability of the company.  

 

Brad asked if AECOM will care about us like a smaller 

company would.   

Marie said this is also a concern of hers.  

Dan said that these companies do not get to be that way by not 

taking care of their customers. A larger firm can bring other 

experience to the table.  

Dr. Wheeler said that a large company has a lot more resources 

to draw on.  

 

Brenda asked the Board for direction. The plan is to bring a 

recommendation for approval at the July Board meeting.  

The Board is comfortable moving forward.  

 

VII.  General 

Discussion of 

Meeting Items 

Brenda Hellyer gave an overview of summer enrollment.  

 

Enrollment for summer is up 5.4 percent for unduplicated 

headcount, and contact hours are up 6.1 percent. Central 

Campus is down slightly, North Campus is up 16 percent, and 

South is up 9.5 percent. We are analyzing every area and 

utilizing the great reports we have to better understand the 

increase.  

 

VIII.  Calendar 

 

Brenda reviewed the Board calendar.  

IX.  Adjournment 

 

Workshop adjourned at 6:53 p.m.  

 

101



San Jacinto College District 
Board Meeting Minutes 

 
June 6, 2016 

 
The Board of Trustees of the San Jacinto Community College District met at 7:00 p.m., 
Monday, June 6, 2016, in Room 104 of the Thomas S. Sewell District Administration 
Building, 4624 Fairmont Parkway, Pasadena, Texas, for the Regular Board Meeting. 

 
Board of 
Trustees: 
 
 
 
 
 

 Marie Flickinger 
 Brad Hance 
 Dan Mims, Chair 
 John Moon, Jr., Secretary  
 Keith Sinor, Assistant Secretary  
 Dr. Ruede Wheeler 
 Larry Wilson, Vice Chair  
 

Chancellor:  Brenda Hellyer 
 

Others Present: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Robert Aguilar Melissa Hernandez Bill Raffetto 
Wilfred Alequin-Perez Sarah Holden Brian Reddy 
Joshua Banks Sallie Kay Janes Shelley Rinehart 
Dean Barnes Brenda Jones Nakilah Robinson 
Rhonda Bell Michael Kane Gabe Rodriguez 
Rick Bocock Ruth Keenan Naomi Rosales 
Allen Bourque Tami Kelly Amanda Rose 
Martha Braswell Katlin Kerl Jeffrey Ryan 
James Braswell Ann Kokx-Templet Kelly Saenz 
Paul Busselberg Eric Late Debbie Smith 
Daniel Byars Erin Lewis Danny Snooks 
Michelle Callaway Chet Lewis Rob Stanicic 
Pam Campbell Larry Logsdon Mike Sullivan 
Janet Cowey Marco Lozano Janice Sullivan 
Teri Crawford Elizabeth McKinley Ann Tate 
Francesca D'Agostaro Kevin McKisson Steve Trncak 
Danielle Damian Karla Melgar Kelly Waterman 
Suzanna DeBlanc Kerry Mix Renee Westbrook 
Jesus DeLeon Kevin Morris Mickie Westbrook 
Bill Dowell Lambrini Nicopoulos B.J. Westbrook 
Amanda Fenwick Alexander Okwonna Van Wigginton 
Tyree Hampton John Painter Laurel Williamson 
Joseph Hebert Bill Palko Ashley Zapata 
Jamie Henk Jeff Parks Craig Zimmerman 
Rachel Hernandez Madeline Pool Joanna Zimmermann 

  

1 
 

102



Call the Meeting 
to order: 
 

Chair Dan Mims called the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees to 
order at 7:00 p.m.   

Roll Call of Board 
Members:  
 
 
 
  
 

Marie Flickinger 
Brad Hance 
John Moon, Jr.  
Keith Sinor 
Dr. Ruede Wheeler 
Larry Wilson 
 

Invocation and 
Pledges to the 
Flags: 

The invocation was given by Dr. Sallie Kay Janes. The pledges to the 
American flag and the Texas flag were led by Keith Sinor.    
 
 

Special 
Announcements, 
Recognitions, and 
Presentations: 

1. Dan Mims thanked Mike Sullivan, Harris County Tax Assessor 
Collector, for attending the Board meeting.  

2. Ruth Keenan recognized Dr. B.J. Westbrook for his $100,000 donation. 
His contributions established a Westbrook Family Endowment and 
enabled the College to purchase a teaching organ. Also in attendance 
for Dr. Westbrook’s recognition were his daughters Mickie Westbrook 
and Renee Ydelle, Kelly Waterman, District Director in the office of 
Congressman Babin, and friends John Painter and Bill Palko. Mrs. 
Keenan also recognized Rick Bocock, who built and installed the 
organ, and the San Jacinto College team who were involved in the 
process. Kelly Waterman presented Dr. Westbrook with a certificate of 
special congressional recognition.  

3. Dr. Laurel Williamson recognized Elizabeth McKinley for Five Years 
of Service with Phi Theta Kappa as an Advisor of the Alpha Gamma 
Zeta Chapter.  

4. Dr. Laurel Williamson recognized Dr. Brenda Jones for being awarded 
the Phi Theta Kappa 2016 Hall of Honor for Chief Executive Officers 
& the 2016 Shirley B. Gordon Award of Distinction.   

5. Joanna Zimmermann and Daniel Byers recognized the Student 
Government Association for their participation in the Texas Junior 
College Student Government Association Annual State Meeting. The 
students recognized were Madeline Pool, Tyree Hampton, and Wilfred 
Alequin-Perez. The advisors recognized were Amanda Rose and Erin 
Lewis.   

6. Dr. Brenda Jones recognized Kelly Saenz and the softball team for 
their successful season.  
 

Student Success 
Presentations: 

1. Michelle Callaway gave an update on spring certified headcount and 
FTIC Fall-to-Spring persistence rates.   
 

Communications 
to the Board: 

1. A thank you was sent to the Board from Lori Barbay, for the plant sent 
in memory of her sister-in-law.  

2 
 

103



Hearing of Such 
Citizens or 
Groups of 
Citizens Desiring 
to be Heard 
Before the Board: 
 

There were no citizens desiring to be heard before the Board. 
 
 
 
 
 

Informative 
Reports: 

Dan Mims indicated such reports were in the board documents. 
 

Motion 9714 
Consideration of 
Approval of 
Amendment to 
the 2015-2016 
Budget for 
Restricted 
Revenue and 
Expenses Relating 
to Federal and 
State Grants 
 

Motion was made by Larry Wilson, seconded by Brad Hance, for Approval 
of Amendment to the 2015-2016 Budget for Restricted Revenue and 
Expenses Relating to Federal and State Grants.  
 
Motion Carried.  
 
Yeas: Flickinger, Hance, Moon, Jr., Sinor, Wilson, Wheeler 
Nays: None 
 

Consideration of 
Policy IV-C-16: 
Extra Service 
Agreements – 
Second Reading 
 

Chair Dan Mims tabled Item X - Consideration of Policy IV-C-16: Extra 
Service Agreements – Second Reading. It is anticipated that this item will 
be considered for a vote at the next regularly scheduled Board Meeting on 
July 11, 2016.  
 
 
No vote taken.  
 

Motion 9715 
Consideration of 
Approval of a 
Release & 
Settlement 
Agreement 
Between AT&T 
and San Jacinto 
Community 
College District  
 
 

Motion was made by Dr. Ruede Wheeler, seconded by Keith Sinor, for 
Approval of a Release & Settlement Agreement Between AT&T and San 
Jacinto Community College District.   
 
 
 
Motion Carried.  
 
Yeas: Flickinger, Hance, Moon, Jr., Sinor, Wilson, Wheeler 
Nays: None 
 

Motion 9716 
Consideration of 
Approval of Bond 
Architect Pool  

Motion was made by Dr. Ruede Wheeler, seconded by Larry Wilson, for 
Approval of Bond Architect Pool. 
 
 

3 
 

104



Motion Carried.  
 
Yeas: Flickinger, Hance, Moon, Jr., Sinor, Wilson, Wheeler 
Nays: None 
 
 
 

Motion 9717 
Consideration of 
Approval of 
Contract Rates 
for Architectural 
Services  

Chair Dan Mims explained that the rate structure that was discussed in the 
workshop was at each Board members place and were the rates that were 
being approved on this action item.  
 
Motion was made by John Moon, Jr., seconded by Keith Sinor, for 
Approval of Contract Rates for Architectural Services.  
 
 
Motion Carried.  
 
Yeas: Flickinger, Hance, Mims, Moon, Jr., Sinor, Wilson, Wheeler 
Nays: None 
 

Motion 9718 
Consideration of 
Purchasing 
Requests 

Motion was made by John Moon, Jr., seconded by Keith Sinor, for 
approval of the purchasing requests.  
 
Purchase Request #1 -    
Additional Funds for Internship Staffing Services       $650,000  
   
Purchase Request #2 -    
IT Equipment for North Campus Center for    
Industrial Technology                                                     615,000  
   
Purchase Request #3 -    
Architectural Programming Services                      301,400  
   
Purchase Request #4 -    
Hampden Equipment                                                     294,972  
   
Purchase Request #5 -    
Change Order to Construction Contract for Maritime  
Technology and Training Center                                        250,000  
   
Purchase Request #6 -    
Method of Procurement for North Campus Library       -  
Demolition   
   
TOTAL OF PURCHASE REQUESTS            $2,111,372  
 
Motion Carried.  

4 
 

105



 
Yeas: Flickinger, Hance, Moon, Jr., Sinor, Wilson, Wheeler 
Nays: None 
 

Motion 9719 
Consent Agenda 

Motion was made by Dr. Ruede Wheeler, seconded by Larry Wilson, to 
approve the consent agenda.  
 
Motion Carried.  
 
Yeas: Flickinger, Hance, Moon, Jr., Sinor, Wilson, Wheeler 
Nays: None  
 

Adjournment: 
 

Meeting Adjourned at 7:39 p.m.  

 

5 
 

106



Item “B” 
Regular Board Meeting July 11, 2016 

Consideration of Approval of Budget Transfers 
 

 
ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION/REPORT 
 
The Chancellor recommends that the Board of Trustees approve budget transfers for  
2015-2016 which have been made in accordance with State accounting procedures. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Adoption of the budget by the Board of Trustees in August of each year serves as the 
authorization to expend funds for the next fiscal year. The budget is adopted by functional 
classification (or cost elements: Instruction, Academic Support, Student Services, 
Institutional Support, and Operation and Maintenance of Plant) as defined by the National 
Association of College and University Business Officers (NACUBO). Realizing that the 
budget is a viable document that reflects the evolving needs of the College in terms of 
meeting goals and objectives, occasional movement of budgeted funds between cost elements 
is desirable and warranted. The budget transfers under consideration represent previously 
authorized expenditures that are requested to be reclassified from one cost element to another 
cost element. 
 
IMPACT OF THIS ACTION 
 
Approval of the budget transfers will allow the College to more effectively utilize existing 
resources in fulfilling its instructional objectives. 
 
BUDGET INFORMATION (INCLUDING ANY STAFFING IMPLICATIONS) 
 
This request is a reclassification of existing authorizations. 
 
MONITORING AND REPORTING TIMELINE 
 
None 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
Attachment 1 – Budget Transfers 
 
RESOURCE PERSONNEL 
 
Chet Lewis   281-998-6306   chet.lewis@sjcd.edu 
Mini Izaguirre   281-998-6347   mini.izaguirre@sjcd.edu  

107

mailto:mini.izaguirre@sjcd.edu


ELEMENT OF COST DEBIT CREDIT
DISTRICT

INSTRUCTION -                   183,000           
PUBLIC SERVICE 183,000           -                   
ACADEMIC SUPPORT 28,590             25,750             
STUDENT SERVICES 750                  750                  
INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT 15,348             38,819             
PHYSICAL PLANT 2,077               -                   
AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES -                   -                   

CENTRAL
INSTRUCTION 131,474           850                  
PUBLIC SERVICE -                   -                   
ACADEMIC SUPPORT 794                  128,896           
STUDENT SERVICES -                   -                   
INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT -                   -                   
PHYSICAL PLANT -                   -                   
AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES -                   -                   

NORTH
INSTRUCTION 12,353             1,365               
PUBLIC SERVICE -                   -                   
ACADEMIC SUPPORT 4,756               8,920               
STUDENT SERVICES -                   3,908               
INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT -                   -                   
PHYSICAL PLANT -                   -                   
AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES -                   -                   

SOUTH
INSTRUCTION 101,493           4,745               
PUBLIC SERVICE -                   -                   
ACADEMIC SUPPORT 3,699               86,520             
STUDENT SERVICES -                   810                  
INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT -                   -                   
PHYSICAL PLANT -                   -                   
AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES -                   -                   

484,334           484,334           

SAN JACINTO COLLEGE DISTRICT
Budget Transfers For The July 11, 2016 Board Meeting

Budget Transfers Related to Fiscal Year 2015 - 16

108



Item “D” 
Regular Board Meeting July 11, 2016 

Approval of the Affiliation Agreements 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Recommend Board approval of the following Affiliation Agreements: 
 
Central Campus  
Department       Affiliation Entity 
Surgical Technology Program               Shriners Hospitals for Children                                                              
 
Medical Imaging Program     Houston Methodist St. John Hospital 
 
South Campus  
Department       Affiliation Entity 
Physical Therapy Assistant Program    The University of Texas Medical 

Branch at Galveston 
 
Physical Therapist Assistant Program   Hope Rehab League City 
 
Pharmacy Tech Program     Northside Pharmacy 
(South and North Campuses) 
 
North Campus 
Department       Affiliation Entity 
Health Information Management    Baptist Hospital Southeast, Tx 
 
Medical Assisting      Texas Children’s Pediatrics 
 
Health Information Management    The Methodist Hospital/St. John 
 
Mental Health       Santa Maria Hostel Org 
 
Health Information Management    Altus Infusion 
 
RATIONALE 
 
The Affiliation Agreements were reviewed by the College’s external legal counsel. 
 
FISCAL IMPLICATIONS TO THE COLLEGE 
 
N/A 
 
CONTACT PERSONNEL 
 
Daniel J. Snooks, Attorney  
Laurel Williamson  281-998-6184   laurel.williamson@sjcd.edu 

109

mailto:laurel.williamson@sjcd.edu


Item “E” 
Regular Board Meeting July 11, 2016 

Approval of the Next Regularly Scheduled Meeting 
 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Trustees will be Monday,  
August 15, 2016. 
 
 

110


	01 Cover Sheet 7-11-16
	02 Board Workshop Agenda 7-11-16
	03 Board Meeting Agenda 7-11-16
	04 Financials ending May 2016
	05 Financials Foundation May 2016
	05.1 Financials - May 2016 Page 1
	05.2 Financials - May 2016 Page 2
	05.3 Financials - May 2016 Page 3

	06 May CIP reports
	(9)  Construction Summary Report  05.31.16 FINAL  - Copy
	Bond Summary Report 05.31.16 Final
	(9) Revenue Bond May FY1516
	Master Schedule 06152016

	07 Building Committtee minutes 062116 rev bj 2016-06-28 (2)
	SAN JACINTO COLLEGE DISTRICT
	Building Committee Meeting
	June 21, 2016

	09 BOARD AGENDA ITEMS FISCAL AFFAIRS JUL 11
	ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION/REport
	BACKGROUND
	IMPACT OF THIS ACTION
	BUDGET INFORMATION (including any staffing implications)
	MONITORING AND REPORTING TIMELINE
	ATTACHMENTS
	RESOURCE PERSONNEL

	09.1 Attachment 1- Budget Amendments-07-11-16
	Sheet1

	09.2 Attachment 2-Grant Detail-07-11-16
	10 Action Item ESA Policy Second Reading
	ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION/REport
	BACKGROUND
	IMPACT OF THIS ACTION
	BUDGET INFORMATION (including any staffing implications)
	MONITORING AND REPORTING TIMELINE
	The policies were circulated from April 28, 2016 through May 10, 2016, to the College community for comments and concerns according to the policies workflow process. Five comments were received. The policy was not modified based on review from the Col...
	ATTACHMENTS
	RESOURCE PERSONNEL


	10.1 Summary of Policy and Procedure Changes
	10.2 Combined Policy IV-C-16 and Procedure 4-6
	Policy IV-C-16: Policy Concerning Extra Service Agreements

	11 Purchasing Package July 2016
	01 Bid Recap
	Sheet1

	02 CSP 16-11 NC Central Plant AKT
	ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION/REport
	BACKGROUND
	IMPACT OF THIS ACTION
	BUDGET INFORMATION (including any staffing implications)
	MONITORING AND REPORTING TIMELINE
	ATTACHMENTS
	RESOURCE PERSONNEL

	03 CSP 16-11 Attachment No. 1 AKT
	Board Book

	04 RFQ 16-12 Programming AKT
	ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION/REport
	BACKGROUND
	IMPACT OF THIS ACTION
	BUDGET INFORMATION (including any staffing implications)
	MONITORING AND REPORTING TIMELINE
	ATTACHMENTS
	RESOURCE PERSONNEL

	05 RFQ 16-12 Attachment No. 1 AKT
	Board Book

	06 RFQ 16-14 Bond Program Manager AKT
	ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION/REport
	BACKGROUND
	BUDGET INFORMATION (including any staffing implications)
	MONITORING AND REPORTING TIMELINE
	ATTACHMENTS
	RESOURCE PERSONNEL

	07 RFQ 16-14 Pgm Mgr Attachment  AKT
	Totals

	08 RFP 16-22 Student Athletic Accident Insurance AKT
	ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION/REport
	BACKGROUND
	IMPACT OF THIS ACTION
	BUDGET INFORMATION (including any staffing implications)
	MONITORING AND REPORTING TIMELINE
	ATTACHMENTS
	RESOURCE PERSONNEL

	09 RFP 16-22 Attachment No. 1  AKT
	Board Book

	10 RFP 16-23 Supplemental Insur AKT
	ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION/REport
	BACKGROUND
	IMPACT OF THIS ACTION
	BUDGET INFORMATION (including any staffing implications)
	MONITORING AND REPORTING TIMELINE
	ATTACHMENTS
	RESOURCE PERSONNEL

	11 RFP 16-23 Attachment No. 1 DRAFT
	Board Attachment

	12 PR1- Add. Funds for Traditional and Digital Media Buy-AKT
	ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION/REport
	BACKGROUND
	IMPACT OF THIS ACTION
	BUDGET INFORMATION (including any staffing implications)
	MONITORING AND REPORTING TIMELINE
	ATTACHMENTS
	RESOURCE PERSONNEL

	13 PR2 - Flood Insurance Renewal AKT
	ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION/REport
	BACKGROUND
	IMPACT OF THIS ACTION
	BUDGET INFORMATION (including any staffing implications)
	ATTACHMENTS
	RESOURCE PERSONNEL

	14 PR2- Flood 2016 Attachment AKT
	Sheet1

	15 PR3 - Gartner - AKT
	ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION/REport
	BACKGROUND
	IMPACT OF THIS ACTION
	BUDGET INFORMATION (including any staffing implications)
	MONITORING AND REPORTING TIMELINE
	ATTACHMENTS
	RESOURCE PERSONNEL

	16 PR4- PCM-G Inc Additional AKT
	ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION/REport
	BACKGROUND
	IMPACT OF THIS ACTION
	BUDGET INFORMATION (including any staffing implications)
	MONITORING AND REPORTING TIMELINE
	ATTACHMENTS
	RESOURCE PERSONNEL


	20 Item A
	20.1 Board Workshop minutes 6-6-16
	20.2 Board Meeting Minutes 6-6-16
	21 160711 Consideration of Approval of Budget Transfers
	ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION/REport
	BACKGROUND
	IMPACT OF THIS ACTION
	BUDGET INFORMATION (including any staffing implications)
	MONITORING AND REPORTING TIMELINE
	ATTACHMENTS
	RESOURCE PERSONNEL

	21.1 Element of Cost
	Elements of Cost

	26 Item D
	RECOMMENDATION
	FISCAL IMPLICATIONS TO THE COLLEGE
	CONTACT PERSONNEL

	27 Item E
	RECOMMENDATION




